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Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

April 28, 2026

Board of Supervisors
Storey Park Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Storey Park Community Development District will
be held Tuesday, May 5, 2026 at 4:00 PM at the Offices of GMS-CF, 219 E. Livingston Street,
Orlando, Florida. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:
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Roll Call
Public Comment Period
Approval of Minutes of the April 7, 2026 Meeting
Consideration of Resolution 2026-04 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2027 Budget
and Setting a Public Hearing
Staff Reports
A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. District Manager’s Report
i. Approval of Check Register
ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
iii. Presentation of Number of Registered Voters - 2,867
iv. General Election Qualifying Period and Procedure
D. Field Manager’s Report
Public Comment Period
Supervisor’s Requests
Other Business
Next Meeting Date - June 2, 2026
Adjournment

The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you should have
any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

e

Jason M. Showe
District Manager

CC:

Jan Carpenter, District Counsel
Christina Baxter, District Engineer

Enclosures
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MINUTES OF MEETING
STOREY PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Storey Park Community
Development District was held on Tuesday, April 7, 2026 at 6:30 p.m. at the Storey Park Parcel
K Clubhouse, 9715 Stanza Way, Orlando, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Willem Boermans Chairman
Matthew Antolovich Vice Chairman
Travis Smith Assistant Secretary
David Grimm Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Jason Showe District Manager
Jay Lazarovich District Counsel
Cameron Roberts by phone District Engineer
Alan Scheerer Field Manager
Karley Chambers GMS
Shane Bradley OmegaScapes
Residents

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Showe called the meeting to order and called the roll. A quorum was present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period

Mr. Showe: We will open it up for any members of the audience who would like to
provide a public comment. We will note that we're having a public hearing on the Parking Rules,
a little later. So, there will be a specific comment period just for the Parking Rules. However, if
you have any comments on anything else, we just ask that you state your name and address and
keep your comments to three minutes.

Mr. Brandon Radanovich (11814 Fiction Avenue): A new sign is being installed at the
entrance. [ was just wondering if there was any update.

Mr. Scheerer: We'll address that during the Field Report. Basically, the meter has not
been released by City of Orlando yet.
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Mr. Radanovich: Gotcha.

Mr. Scheerer: As soon as they release it, we'll finalize it.

Mr. Radanovich: Thank you.

Mr. Showe: Absolutely. Are there any other audience comments at this time? Hearing

none,

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the March 3, 2026
Meeting
Mr. Showe: The next item is approval of minutes of the March 3, 2026 meeting.

*Mr. Smith joined the meeting in person at this time.
Mr. Showe: Those minutes have been included as part of your agenda package. We can

take any corrections or changes at this time, or we can take a motion to approve as presented.

On MOTION by Mr. Antolovich seconded by Mr. Boermans with
all in favor the Minutes of the March 3, 2026 Meeting were
approved, as presented.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Acceptance of Fiscal Year
2025 Audit Report
Mr. Showe: Behind that, we’re happy to present the 2025 Audit Report. We've already

been able to finalize it. I typically go to the last page of the audit report, which on your iPad is
Page 52. These are the items that they are statutorily required to review as part of the audit.
You'll see that there are no current year findings, there are no prior year findings and we're in full
compliance. They have no recommendations, so it's a clean audit. District Counsel reviewed it,
so we're ready to finalize it. We just wanted to present that to the Board and then get a motion for

us to go ahead and get that all finalized with the State.

On MOTION by Mr. Boermans seconded by Mr. Antolovich with
all in favor accepting the Fiscal Year 2025 Audit Report and
directing its transmittal to the State of Florida, was approved.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing

A. Consideration of Resolution 2026-03 Amending the District’s Rule Chapter
IT: Parking and Towing Rules
Mr. Showe stated the next item is the public hearing for the rules. Can we get a motion to

open that public hearing?
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On MOTION by Mr. Antolovich seconded by Mr. Boermans with
all in favor the public hearing to Amend the District’s Rule
Chapter II: Parking and Towing Rules was opened.

Mr. Showe: Before we get to the audience comment portion, I'll just go ahead and give
some background on where we're at. For those folks here, we sent out some information, several
months ago, asking for any feedback from residents about changes to the Parking Rules and
areas of concern. I know that the Board has diligently worked with all of those suggestions as
much as we can. I think it's important to note that there is a parking plan that was developed and
approved by the City of Orlando when the community was developed. So, we still kind of have
to operate within that structure for the most part. That's designed for safety, both of emergency
vehicles, as well as people that are walking through the community. I know that the Board has
worked as much as they can to add, I think, as much parking as they can, while also keeping
safety as the number one concern. With that, we can turn it over to any Board Members who
would like to make any comments and then we can open it up for the public.

Mr. Antolovich: I thought that we were going to have it be the short-term
loading/unloading on both sides.

Mr. Showe: Yeah. It is in the rules and I think it’s on the newest map.

Mr. Antolovich: Okay. Because the map on here, just shows it on one side, not in front of
the mailboxes.

Mr. Showe: Okay. Well, we could change it.

Mr. Antolovich: Just because if people are checking their mail, they shouldn't have to
worry about getting towed.

Mr. Grimm: I'm going to hold my comments.

Mr. Showe: Okay.

Mr. Grimm: Until public comments have been completed. We did talk about both of
those.

Mr. Showe: Yeah. I see it. That shouldn't be an issue to change. I know that they made it
temporary so we can have them updated.

Mr. Grimm: Was the confusion that it was one set? It was about the loading and

unloading.
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Mr. Showe: Yeah. I think they just tried to make it unloading for the Amenity Center and
they didn't reflect the mailbox. So, I think it makes sense. We can do both sides. I don't think
that's an issue. Obviously, we did make changes in the actual narrative of the rules. Those
changes were mostly to reflect the addition of the temporary parking, as we just indicated, as
well as to give the rules some teeth in terms of vehicles that appear to be abandoned or they have
been there more than 72 hours and are now eligible to be towed, whereas before they were not.
So, are there any other comments from the Board or would you like to open it up? Okay, we will
open it up for the audience to make any comments on these Parking Rules. Again, we ask that
you please state your name and address. We are recording the meeting and then you keep your
comments to three minutes.

Mr. Radanovich: With regards to vehicles that are in place for 72 hours or longer, what
method are you going to use to determine that the vehicle was actually in that same spot? Was it
moved? How are we determining that that vehicle has not moved in 72 hours?

Mr. Showe: Evidence may include a combination of if the vehicle is wrecked, it's
inoperable, evidenced by vegetation underneath, permanently dismantled, having no engine, the
vehicle has major visible parts which are dismantled, it's incapable of functioning in its present
state, it has nominal salvage value and it's incapable of safe operation under its own power.

Ms. Carolyn Starkweather (12458 Folklore Lane): So, if I'm parked there for 73 hours,
I'm not going to be towed as long as I have an operable vehicle.

Mr. Showe: I think that's the intent.

Mr. Lazarovich: The intent was that if it was a disheveled or broken-down vehicle that
was just parked there.

Ms. Starkweather: Does that goes back to my issue that I discussed?

Mr. Showe: Yes.

Mr. Jeffrey Best (11835 Diction Alley): Does that include vehicles that are in somebody's
driveway?

Mr. Showe: No. The Parking Rules only apply to the roads and it's only the roadways that
the CDD owns. There are some City spots in here. These don't apply to those roads.

Mr. Rasesh Joshi (9928 Introduction Way): There is a parking already on this road, all

the way to the bottom, like down where the corner is, people are making sharp turns over there,
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when they come from this side. When they come from the other side, they cannot even see and
they come on us, sometimes. There should not be parking on that corner.

Mr. Showe: Well, I think as part of the rules, I know that they took away some of the
stuff that was on the corner. It was a little extended, so we updated the rules. Obviously, we're
going to update all of the signage, once these rules pass, to reflect the update.

Mr. Joshi: They are parking all the way close to the corner and people cannot even see
the cars coming. Two to three times I almost got hit.

Mr. Showe: I understand. Again, we can only do so much.

Mr. Joshi: At least cut that one or two parking spots, so that way people can see the cars
coming in.

Mr. Showe: Well, I think if you look at the map, I think we did cut some of that off,
especially off of this corner here. We looked at some of the places. We had the Engineer
specifically look at anywhere there were curves, where there could be sightline issues. So, we did
have them review that.

Mr. Grimm: Additionally, I'll just speak on that specific location. With the school
opening up in the Fall, I could anticipate probably having to discuss some potential amendments
to this, again, based upon what transpires, because of school traffic, parents coming early.
Luckily, they started to create schools, where the car rider line is substantially longer than
previous construction years. I'll use Sun Blaze Elementary as an example. But with the amount
of cars that will come out of the parking lot and they start another line, it's going to be probably
something that comes up. So, I would just recommend to Alan something that we look for some
time in August or September.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Grimm: As I look at the picture, it does look like the curve did add some additional
no parking.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Antolovich: Yep.

Mr. Grimm: Then on the West side, there is pretty much no parking there, all the way to
what I believe would be...because if I recall, there are two entrances to the school. There's one
off to the right and then there's the main entrance a little bit farther down. I don't know if that's a

rear entrance to the school.
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Mr. Boermans: Could I add something to that?

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Boermans: So, the main road from our area, is only going to be for the bus loop, if
I'm correct.

Mr. Grimm: Right.

Mr. Boermans: Then the main entrance is only for parents to pick up their children, so
they should never go through the bus loop.

Mr. Grimm: But there's also one, like a little driveway. Are you referring to this one?

Mr. Boermans: No, this one is the bus loop.

Mr. Grimm: You're saying this one's the bus loop.

Resident (Not Identified): I think what we're going to run into, because I had this issue at
a previous school. I think what we were going to do, as that’s a walking entrance, I believe, from
that side, we're going to run into people not wanting to go through the car line or just people in
the neighborhood wanting to drive up there and pretty much park there and drop off.

Mr. Grimm: I think it's important to know and I know this is getting a little bit off task or
off the agenda, just coming from Randal Park and knowing the nightmare that it was when Sun
Blaze first opened. A lot of times actions don't happen quickly. It took years before they even
made a right-hand turn lane only. They actually changed the entire parking lot to add a whole
additional lane. So, as cars came in, there used to just be one lane in and then it got to the curb.
They ended up making an additional lane. It was a long, long process. As a resident now here in
Storey Park, I would just encourage when that starts to take place, that patience is going to be
something that's necessary. The CDD and the HOA can always communicate with the school. It's
going to be a nightmare initially.

Mr. Scheerer: There is going to be a trial-and-error period once the school opens and a
learning curve for not only the people dropping their kids, but the residents that live there.

Mr. Grimm: I do think it's important, as Chris mentioned, that as residents, we need to do
everything we can, especially those that live in this Phase K area, because across the way in the
older sections, cars are going to be more prevalent. I would always say walk if you can. If you
want to bring a scooter bike with you and your kids, jump on that when they leave, versus like
even where I live in the back off of Lore Way, it's a pretty good walk up to the school. I would

imagine most people are going to want to jump in a car and drive up here and that's just going to
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create even more traffic and more issues. Obviously, there are days like today where it's raining
and things like that, where there are going to be exceptions, but I think just encourage residents
to exercise patience and walk when possible, because its going to make a big difference.

Ms. Glenda Cruz (11851 Boldface Drive): I came just a little bit late. Is the conversation
only for parking?

Mr. Showe: This part is only for parking. We'll open it up for more public comments at
the end of the meeting.

Ms. Cruz: The lines on the street are faded, so you don't know when to stop or when to
continue.

Mr. Showe: I think that's part of the budget process. We've been annually putting in
money for new striping on a yearly basis. So, we're kind of getting through the community.

Ms. Cruz: Now that there is a school, I think it's very important. Also in the front, right
here, students ride their scooters very, very fast. So, I think it's very important that you put like a
big bump in there and then put the white mark. There are no white marks there. Accidents are
already happening. You have to be very careful. I look three times to cross the street. There are
no white lines.

Mr. Showe: We can certainly have the Board discuss that, after we get through the
Parking Rules.

Ms. Starkweather: I'm in Section L, the northwest corner. We're at the very end of the
conservation area. As I explained to you before the signs went up, I can get three cars between
my house and the house on the south side of me. Once the signs went up, I can barely get my
Civic in to park there. Part of the reason is because of the alleys coming out. I believe that is part
of the reason. I just parked down here in front of an alley in a legitimate marked spot. So, I'm
kind of concerned about the lack of consistency. Like you said, it went back to where the original
development was. I don't know if the original planners planned that these houses would have
four to five cars each, because of high school and college kids living in this neighborhood. Could
the CDD at least review it? There is no parking on Folklore Lane.

Mr. Grimm: What is the closest cross street or alley?

Ms. Starkweather: Hyphen Alley and Campfire. I can park in a spot directly in front of
the Campfire intersection.

Mr. Grimm: You might today, but you might not tomorrow.
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Ms. Starkweather: Right now, there are very few parking spaces. It's at the very end of
each end of Folklore Lane. There are four- and five-bedroom houses and in most of the car
driveways, you can only get two cars. Some of the smaller houses that have driveways, you can
park four cars. We can only get two cars onto our driveway.

Mr. Showe: I think that area is just going to be a challenge, because you have the alleys
on the one side and there's not going to be a whole lot of room between the houses on the East
side, because you would be in front of the driveways.

Mr. Antolovich: Well, I think our concern is, if you look at the other side of that, which is
the exact same, there are parking spots there.

Ms. Starkweather: Those are all taken up by the houses on Campfire.

Mr. Showe: We can direct the Engineer. Certainly, if the Board is amenable, we can just
have the Engineer review it.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah, exactly. Because it does look almost identical.

Mr. Showe: Yeah, we can look at it.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah.

Mr. Scheerer: They're recording the meeting so if you could just let the Board chat,
please. Thank you.

Mr. Antolovich: But yeah, unless there's some other reason.

Mr. Showe: We will get an answer and we'll share that with the Board.

Mr. Antolovich: Okay.

Resident (Not Identified): So, this is another consistency question and I understand it's
like meeting one other person of 1,700 to 1,800 homes. Over here at the park, one of the main
concerns, is people do fly by there. There are similar areas over here in the gated section. There
is a similar curve there and then a similar curve here. So, I'm curious if they looked at taking
away the parking on the inside but then adding parking on the outside in the gated section.

Mr. Scheerer: We don't provide parking inside of the gate.

Resident (Not Identified): So, we’re pretending that doesn't exist. On those curves where
they took away inside parking, if there's a line-of-sight issue.

Mr. Grimm: Chris, can you give me a specific area?

Mr. Showe: Like a street name? We're looking at Phase K.

Mr. Antolovich: No, that's not Phase K.
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Mr. Boermans: I think he means this situation. I think depending on where you are.

Mr. Showe: That corner on Language Way.

Mr. Antolovich: Wasn't that where we had a bunch of complaints and issues?

Mr. Showe: Yeah, on Language Way, specifically, there was an issue.

Resident (Not Identified): As someone who almost dies daily getting into my parking lot,
I understand. I just wasn't sure if they also checked that there couldn't be parking on the other
side.

Mr. Showe: Oh, I think they did. It was just a challenge with that curve there. There was
too much traffic. Alright. Are there any other audience comments?

Mr. Scott Steigrod (11622 Stein Street): What did you guys say about the gated side with
the parking?

Mr. Showe: That should not be included in the map, because the CDD doesn't own those
roads, so we can't enforce parking.

Mr. Steigrod: So basically, for that side, you are just ignoring it.

Mr. Showe: Correct. We're going to have to take it off of the map. Are there any other
audience comments before the Board considers the rules?

Mr. Grimm: This is a great time, if you happen to see something that stands out.

Mr. Showe: Absolutely.

Mr. Grimm: Talk about it. Look at it. Obviously, we get a lot of this information from
District staff, and we do the best we can to basically bring input, based upon a particular phase. I
don't know the ins and outs of Phase L and vice versa.

Ms. Starkweather: Are we discussing towing right now?

Mr. Showe: So, the way this process works, is that the CDD has the rules. The HOA
actually does all of the enforcement of the rules by contract. So, once the rules are finalized, we'll
get them a final set of the rules and then they handle all of the towing.

Ms. Starkweather: I noticed that the tow truck has backed up the car and they towed it.

Mr. Showe: That would be an issue to address. The HOA is doing all of the enforcement.
Are there any other audience comments? Okay, we'll return it back to the Board for any further
discussion and then we can discuss what changes we would like to see.

Mr. Grimm: Can we just look at the map to make sure there are no other areas that need

to be looked at by the Engineer, such as the one over in Parcel L?
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Mr. Showe: Yeah, Folklore on the West side.

Mr. Grimm: I agree. We want to make sure we're consistent so there's no, “Oh they pick
this because it's my street or not my street, etc.” and look at the same maps together.

Mr. Boermans: I think on the newer side of Epic Avenue and History Avenue, there's
literally no parking on either side of the road. I think I sent email on that one before. On Epic
Avenue, there's literally no parking. Is there any way that we can find some additional parking?

Mr. Grimm: Those are front facing or rear garages right there.

Mr. Showe: There's nowhere to park. It's not going to impact those people getting out of
their driveways.

Mr. Boermans: Oh, I see.

Mr. Grimm: Which is funny you say that, because I have parking in front of my house.

Mr. Showe: I'm only speculating. I'm only pretending to be an Engineer.

Mr. Grimm: I mean, if you really look at that whole circle, there's pretty much next to
nothing around Epic and Short Story Street.

Mr. Showe: We can have them evaluate it again.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah, because even if they have the parking and they have the
driveways out in the front, there are other places where there's parking.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Antolovich: Right across street from the driveways in the front.

Mr. Showe: We can ask.

Mr. Boermans: I think the most important part, is to see consistency on the map. The
situations should be all the same. Like in some situations where it's no parking and then other
situations parking, it should be all the same.

Mr. Grimm: I would guess that the majority of the areas that have little to no parking, are
where there are the front garages.

Mr. Boermans: Yeah.

Mr. Antolovich: If you look down here, that's all front garage and it's all street parking in
front of those houses.

Mr. Boermans: Yeah.

Mr. Grimm: You're talking around the park there?

Mr. Antolovich: Down in Parcel L.

10
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Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Antolovich: Across from the school, because they have driveways in the front. Well,
the entire street allows parking directly in front of the houses. Now, some of them I get, because
they're near curves and whatnot.

Mr. Showe: Some of them have cutouts for it, which makes it a little different.

Mr. Antolovich: There is one parking space in the middle of a curve or do you just say
the whole area is no parking?

Mr. Showe: We can have a look at the areas again.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah.

Mr. Grimm: I just want to make sure that I have the right map. I think he meant Parcel 1.

Mr. Antolovich: Sorry, Parcel I, not Parcel L. I didn't mean Parcel L. It didn't load fully.

Mr. Showe: The maps are huge. We couldn't even send them by themselves. It takes a
second.

Mr. Antolovich: It took 12 minutes to load the PDF at home.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Antolovich: But yeah, other than some of those things that have been brought up at
the meeting and then the consistency of things that we've discussed, everything else seems
pretty...

Mr. Showe: I will obviously check on the temporary parking here at Parcel K on the other
side, look at the West side of Folklore Lane, remove the gated community from the map and then
also look at Epic Avenue and Short Story Street to see if there are any opportunities there.

Mr. Grimm: Sorry to backtrack.

Mr. Showe: Yep. No, absolutely.

Mr. Grimm: I want to address Rule 1.3.8, that talks about the abandoned, inoperable,
discarded vehicles. Because we do have an overzealous towing company that visits us, I'm
curious to know how we can avoid a car that's abandoned, but still operable. Because my
neighbor has three cars and for some reason, periodically he parks one of the smaller ones on the
street and it would stay there for a substantial amount of time. Actually, he got towed because he
had not moved it in a while. Then he started putting it in the driveway for a long time and then
all of a sudden, last week, he decided to put it back out on the street. He's a resident.

Mr. Antolovich: I mean, in regards to the things with the abandoned vehicle...

11
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Mr. Grimm: Well, we know what that is. We know what honesty is like.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah.

Mr. Grimm: The tow company might not feel the same way that we do.

Mr. Antolovich: The HOA can stipulate with the tow company, what's an automatic tow
or what requires being stickered. So, this could be one of the things to have the HOA require a
sticker first.

Mr. Showe: They can still tow it after 72 hours.

Mr. Antolovich: Then with Airport Towing, if they sticker it, they don't tow until they get
permission from the HOA to tow. So, that can be something that we have the HOA do. Because
the HOA does sticker on some things and automatic tow on a few things.

Mr. Grimm: Do they put a sticker on the window that doesn't come off?

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah, one of those pain in the butt ones.

Mr. Boermans: Do we need to add it in the rules?

Mr. Grimm: I don't think we have to.

Mr. Showe: Well, we don't really have enforcement in here, because the enforcement is
contracted with the HOA.

Mr. Antolovich: That would be up to the HOA.

Mr. Lazarovich: The rule spells out seven specific items that would consider a vehicle to
be abandoned.

Mr. Grimm: I know that Jason said that pretty quickly. So just looking at vehicles,
wrecked vehicles, inoperable, as evidenced by vegetation, partially dismantled, that makes sense.
The vehicle has major visible parts which are dismantled. That makes sense. The vehicle is
incapable of functioning. How would you know that by looking at it?

Mr. Radanovich: Well, they use that to tow cars with expired tags.

Mr. Grimm: No. It says it's incapable of functioning as a vehicle in a present state.

Mr. Boermans: Let's say, the wheel truck.

Mr. Antolovich: It's up to the enforcement of it. Right? I mean, literally, it could be
because the vehicle is cut in half. It's more subjective for what the situation is. It allows for the
enforcement of it. I don't think the HOA wants to tow abandoned vehicles left and right.

Mr. Grimm: I guess I'll ask this question. Has this been an issue of abandoned vehicles

being towed on a high frequency from the HOA perspective?

12
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Mr. Antolovich: The HOA has requested that there be something put in for that, because
there have been several instances where there have been abandoned vehicles and there was
nothing that they could do about towing.

Mr. Showe: Yeah, because it wasn't in our rules to address them. They were in a parking
spot and they're okay.

Mr. Antolovich: The City was just like, “Ask the CDD.”

Mr. Grimm: So, we added this rule at the request of the HOA.

Mr. Showe: Correct.

Mr. Antolovich: Correct.

Mr. Grimm: So, we've never had cars that were abandoned that were towed.

Mr. Boermans: Yeah, because they were not able to. So, around Epic Park, there was one
abandoned car with oil underneath it, but by the current lack of rules, they were not able to tow
the vehicle.

Mr. Grimm: Okay, well, we don't have a high prevalence of vehicles being towed that
are, “Abandoned” in the towing companies position.

Mr. Antolovich: No.

Mr. Showe: Okay, perfect.

Mr. Grimm: [ just want to make sure that we don't get, like a rash of them.

Mr. Antolovich: Nope. When the HOA requested it, it was not, because they wanted to
tow 50 vehicles. It was for residents that were complaining about a few specific vehicles that had
been there and were obviously abandoned. There's nothing that they could do.

Mr. Grimm: They can automatically tow on an expired tag.

Mr. Antolovich: They can. Yes.

Mr. Showe: Yeah, we're all good.

Mr. Grimm: Then I just have one other clarifying question.

Mr. Showe: Sure.

Mr. Grimm: In Section D under 1.3.1, dealing with golf carts. I only ask this because I
know there are some people that drive. Just to clarify, in District wide right-of-way or District
parking lots or parking areas, where do we have specific parking lots for our CDD or do we not
have it?

Mr. Antolovich: We don't currently have any. Correct?

13
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Mr. Showe: No, we don't have any.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah.

Mr. Grimm: Do we have any specific rights-of-way?

Mr. Antolovich: All of the roads and the trails.

Mr. Scheerer: Roads, sidewalks, trails around the ponds, those are all CDD.

Mr. Showe: So, if you're parked on a road.

Mr. Scheerer: Well, I'm just saying.

Mr. Grimm: I just want to make sure.

Mr. Showe: Or one of the designated parking spots.

Mr. Antolovich: The golf cart thing is not new. I think that's been in there.

Mr. Grimm: I just know that there has been a golf cart that travels around pretty often in
this particular phase. I just want to be able to answer a question if they have it, just to make sure
it's clear, because you guys know Mr. Skeleton. Right? I just want to make sure.

Mr. Boermans: I think also within our District, every golf cart needs to be road legal. So,
it needs to have a license.

Mr. Antolovich: Actually, if it's really road legal, it's no longer classified as a golf cart. It
becomes under a new classification and the golf cart rules wouldn't apply to it.

Mr. Grimm: Technically, if it's not road legal, it should be on the sidewalk. Right?

Mr. Antolovich: Or in designated areas. Yeah.

Mr. Showe: That is factually correct.

Mr. Grimm: If there is no other discussion, do we need a motion to approve the rules?

Mr. Showe: Yeah. We need a motion to approve the rules, subject to the revision of the
map, based on potential feedback from the District Engineer as well as District Counsel.

Mr. Grimm: This evening, do we need to grant Willem permission to sign off on any
recommended additions from the District Engineer?

Mr. Showe: Yeah. In case there's a question that comes up or we need to make a call, you

can designate authority to the Chair.

On MOTION by Mr. Grimm seconded by Mr. Antolovich with all
in favor Resolution 2026-03 Amending the District’s Rule Chapter
II: Parking and Towing Rules, subject to the revision of the map,
based on potential feedback from the District Engineer as well as
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District Counsel and authorization for the Chair to sign off on any
recommended additions from the District Engineer, was approved.

Mr. Showe: At this point, we would look for a motion to close the public hearing.

On MOTION by Mr. Antolovich seconded by Mr. Grimm with all
in favor the public hearing to Amend the District’s Rule Chapter
II: Parking and Towing Rules, was closed.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of License Agreement with
Storey Park Homeowners’ Association for

Fireworks Display
Mr. Showe: Then the next item is a request that we recently received from the HOA

about a fireworks display. I know Brandon’s here and he can talk about it. When we received the
request, we included all of the backup information that we've got in there. For the Board's
information, it starts on Page 70 of your iPads. We did go ahead and first contact our insurance
company to see what their thoughts were. They gave us a bunch of terms and conditions that they
would like to see, if the Board was inclined to approve it. District Counsel has built all of those
into the agreement. Our insurance is comfortable with it, so we've drafted up the agreement,
which is basically just a License Agreement, allowing them to use the property, subject to all of
the terms and conditions included in the agreement.

Mr. Grimm: Can we get a summary?

Mr. Lazarovich: There is specific cleanup and restoration. The District has inspection
rights. As Jason said, we included all of the insurance requirements. The District has to be named
on HOA and the contractors insurance policies. There are indemnification rights, all of our
standard provisions.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Smith: Is there any cost incurred to the District?

Mr. Showe: Other than the cost of the District Counsel to draft up the agreement.

Mr. Smith: Insurance isn't going to be like, “Oh, well, our rates are going up?”’

Mr. Showe: No. We asked them if we were inclined to do this, what terms would you
have? All of the terms that the insurance has added, District Counsel has included in the

agreement.
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Mr. Smith: I guess the only question that I would have is, is it like what the HOA will be
doing? Is it distinct enough to separate? Because I know we have a lot of individuals that set off
their own fireworks. I’m not saying either way, but usually there's a lot of debris that needs to be
cleaned up afterwards. Is the HOA is just limited to the barge and what's going to be there?

Mr. Lazarovich: It is the specific license area, which is the pond and then if there's debris
that falls outside of it as a result of the event, that is included into this agreement.

Mr. Smith: Is there a way to separate that, like easily separate the HOA?

Mr. Antolovich: If it's something from this versus just residents randomly shooting off
fireworks.

Mr. Lazarovich: We could do a pre and post inspection.

Mr. Radanovich: The date of this is going to be the weekend before the Fourth of July.

Mr. Smith: Okay.

Mr. Radanovich: So, it will be very evident.

Mr. Grimm: So, we don’t have to clean up twice.

Mr. Antolovich: Who would be responsible for any inspections or anything needed on the
CDD side?

Mr. Showe: You're looking at them. It would be Alan. We're not opposed to it. I'll note
that we have not had any of these in our community. So, this was the first time request that we've
seen. But we're here to help the community in any way that we can. But we also want to make
sure that we're protecting the District.

Mr. Antolovich: I agree to approve it as long as it's not impacting the CDD as far as
increased costs or liability. Well, I mean anyone can sue anybody, but I would think it would be
up to the HOA to determine if they want to incur the cost of this. But as far as CDD side, if they
want to do it.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Grimm: Which pond is this?

Mr. Smith: This is the one I think on Story Time Drive.

Mr. Grimm: Across from the track/PE field area.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah. I have no problem opening the floor for comments.

Mr. Boermans: I don't mind either.

Mr. Smith: We can open it up for comments.
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Resident (Not Identified): In my younger age I did firework shows. Just so you know,
you do have to get it licensed through the Fire Department and it's a lot more expensive for any
kind of decent show than you can imagine. The last show that I did was over $100,000 and it
lasted for a whopping 18 minutes.

Mr. Antolovich: That is true. It would be up to the HOA to decide what they want to
spend the money towards.

Resident (Not Identified): The person shooting has to be licensed. Brandon can’t go out
and shoot off the fireworks legally.

Mr. Antolovich: That's legally baked into the agreement. Yeah.

Mr. Showe: Yeah. Every condition that our insurance company could want, is in there.

Mr. Radanovich: I’'m representing the HOA. This is all being handled by a vendor that
will be handling the entire process. I will not be lighting a firework. It's all handled by a licensed
vendor who takes care of everything from the permitting, the setting up the Fire Marshal, Fire
Department handling all of that. That's in that packet that is in your agenda package.

Mr. Showe: Yeah, we included that entire packet.

Mr. Radanovich: It's all in there including the safety plan, the buffers. Even with their
buffer that they have in place, it is actually a greater than what is recommended. But it is being
given by a professional company that's putting it together. They have done fireworks for the City
of Orlando. They've done a lot of Marriott properties and they're also the ones putting on the
fireworks display in Washington D.C. this year. So, it's a very good company.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah.

Mr. Scheerer: I just have a question on crowd control and what where these people are
going to be observing these fireworks. We're not closing down Story Time Drive?

Mr. Radanovich: No, we don't anticipate any road closures.

Mr. Scheerer: Are any vehicles affected by the fireworks?

Mr. Radanovich: The show is taking place right at the end of an event being held at the
Clubhouse. So, the event lawn will be the primary view location for this event.

Mr. Scheerer: I don't think we'd want anybody in and around that pond area whatsoever.

Mr. Radanovich: The Fire Marshal will already there.

Mr. Scheerer: The house side is on Story Time Drive.
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Mr. Radanovich: He made sure that the sidewalk along Story Time Drive is outside of the
perimeter.

Mr. Scheerer: Okay.

Mr. Radanovich: That's the fallout perimeter as they call it. That is all outside of the
perimeter, so we don't just get any road or sidewalk closures. Obviously, they will have
appropriate authorities at the event itself. We will also have the Orlando Police Department
(OPD) at the event. We tried to minimize any type of disruption to the normal flow. Now there
will be people standing around watching it from the event side. I can't speak to where else they
want to stand.

Mr. Showe: Perfect.

Mr. Grimm: Just since we're having the dialogue, was there ever discussion to have that
section closed? I only say that because I know Randal Park, had their first ever community
fireworks display and they did get a permit.

Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Mr. Scheerer: I think that's Randal Park’s road though. Right?

Mr. Radanovich: It is a CDD road.

Mr. Showe: That is the City’s road.

Mr. Scheerer: Story Time Drive is a City road. It is not a CDD road. That is the only
difference with that one. But he's going to have OPD on that side, so that will hopefully take care
of any of the people just hanging out, wanting to watch from their car on the side of the road.

Mr. Showe: Yeah,

Mr. Radanovich: There is one parking spot there, but most likely our vendor will
probably park their vehicle there. There's one little bend on Story Time Drive.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah, everything looks cut and dry, unless there's other concerns other
than what was baked into that.

Mr. Showe: No. I think this this gives us comfort that we've kind of covered all of our
bases and we've checked with our insurance company. It's important to note that all the CDD
would do, is just approve this. Obviously, the HOA still has to execute the agreement before it's
finalized. Then we just have to keep up with all the pre and post inspections and check off the

insurance requirements. So, we would just look for a motion to the Board to approve it.
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On MOTION by Mr. Boermans seconded by Mr. Smith with all in
favor the License Agreement with Storey Park Homeowners’
Association for a fireworks display was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Mr. Showe: With that, we'll go to Staff Reports and we'll start with District Counsel.

Mr. Lazarovich: Yeah, not much this month. I'm waiting on a response from Top Line.
We had previously entered into a Temporary Construction Easement with them and then
eventually a Cost Share Agreement. It's already been executed and recorded and we are just
waiting for it. I believe it was 30 months from the date of the temporary construction zone. So,
I'm trying to confirm that they received the COC, to go through the process of reviewing the cost
share and having them meet the terms of that Temporary Construction Easement. That’s all I

have for the Board.

B. Engineer
Mr. Showe: We don't have an Engineer tonight. Just as an update, they're reviewing the

work on the structure that was done. They've provided some comments to the folks that did that
work. So, we are expecting to hear back.

Mr. Boermans: Is that completed?

Mr. Showe: The vendor says they're completed. The Engineer found some items that they
wanted to address. So, we're still kind of going back and forth to get those last few items to
address. We can't release final payment according to the contract, until the Engineer signs off.

We're going through that now.

C. District Manager’s Report
i. Approval of Check Register
Mr. Showe: Then we can go to approval of the Check Register. In your General Fund, we

have Checks #1637 through #1654, Capital Reserve Check #4, as well as March payroll, for a
total of $116,300.32. Alan and I are here to answer any questions. We will note that when you
see the ones that are checks to the CDD, that is just the transfer again of the finances from the
General Fund to your Debt Service Fund, as those assessments come in. But other than that, I
think everything else is kind of normal there. But we can certainly take any questions or a motion

to approve.
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Mr. Grimm: Can I ask a question about the parking map draft by the consultant?

Mr. Showe: Yes.

Mr. Grimm: Are we going to get another cost?

Mr. Showe: No, they bill hourly. They bill for everything. That's also for the meeting too.
So that's the map plus the Board meeting. There is a separate invoice that has those itemized out.
But yeah, there will be an additional charge. They weren't here tonight. So, you'll save a little bit.

Mr. Antolovich: What was Terry's Electric?

Mr. Scheerer: That was the installation of the meter rack at Stanza. That was brought up
earlier.

Mr. Antolovich: The signage?

Mr. Scheerer: For the lights for the sign. Yeah. That was approved by the Board.

Mr. Grimm: Was there a lightning strike? I can't remember.

Mr. Antolovich: Maybe.

Mr. Scheerer: Is what a lightning strike?

Mr. Grimm: What was the reason it stopped working?

Mr. Scheerer: It was never lit.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah.

Mr. Scheerer: I'll touch base under my report. It is coming up next.

On MOTION by Mr. Antolovich seconded by Mr. Boermans with
all in favor the February 24, 2026 through March 31, 2026 Check
Register in the amount of $116,300.32 was approved.

ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Mr. Showe: Behind that, is your Balance Sheet and Income Statement. No action is

required by the Board. These are through February and we are doing better than budget to actual,
by about $40,000. So that's in good shape. I will double check where we're at with our
assessments, but I think we're doing pretty well. Yeah, you're at 91% collected. Almost 92%

collected through February. So, we're in great shape on the assessment side.

D. Field Manager’s Report
Mr. Showe: With that, we’ll turn it over to Alan for his Field Report.
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Mr. Scheerer: Yeah. So, we talked about the lights on Stanza Way. Just so you know, a
little history. Maybe the residents don't recall, that monument for Storey Park was never lit. We
brought the proposal back to the Board from Terry’s Electric and the Board approved it. We're
ready to go. We're ready to bury everything. But we're not going to do it until we get the meter
released by the utility and that's what we're waiting on. We've gone through all of the permitting
processes. We've done everything. We're good to go, but we're waiting on them to release the
meter. Once they release the meter, you'll have lights on both sides of the sign, going East and
West on Dowden Road. Everything will be buried back up and replaced and hopefully looking
good. Everybody will enjoy the lit side of Stanza. So, a little bit of news. We're going to close
the Charades dog park starting on Monday. We're going through our dog park maintenance.
Before we only had one and now we have four, so, we're going to start with Charades. We have a
lot of grass in there that's missing. We're going to go through all of the different apparatuses that
are in the dog park and not only that one, but all of the rest of them. Once we get to them, we'll
notify you when that happens. It will be closed for about 30 days. We're going to do flea and tick
treatment. We're going to check all of the wood, all of the equipment, make sure that everything's
good to go. We'll open it as soon as we can, after the new sod sets, because we are replacing sod
in there. Then we'll probably move over to Philosophy. Then obviously we have the one here and
two in Parcel K, that needs some work as well. So, we're working through that. We purchased
some picnic tables for Epic Park. We had one that was damaged. It was replaced. We have a
spare just in case it happens, so we don’t have to wait six to eight weeks to get another one in.
We have it in our storage. So, if anything ever happens or we need an extra one, we can always
bring it out. So that was done as well. Other than that, next month we'll be dealing with the
budget. I know we've talked about a lot of stuff. We brought some items to the Board last month
for dog parks and shade structures. I know that Mr. Boermans requested one on the Charades
playground. It's going to be too tall for a shade structure and the supports for that, would be well
outside the footprint. So, because it's so tall and narrow, in order to put a shade structure there, it
just wouldn't work, according to the vendor, without putting all of the key supports outside the
playground. Other than that, Shane is here with OmegaScapes today. We're grateful that he
showed up this evening. Thank you. They are doing a bunch of cutbacks and identifying all of
the freeze damaged plants. We'll be going through the process of approving replacements of the

ones that aren't going to be making it back. I don't know if you have any other questions for me
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or if I missed something, I'll be happy to answer them. If this young lady in the back will stand
up, that's Ms. Karley Chambers. Karley joined GMS about three and a half weeks ago. She's a
Field Manager. She has a lot of experience as an Assistant Project Manager for a homebuilder
and site contractor. So, you'll see her with me if you see me out and about. She's going to be
hanging out with me, unfortunately, she's stuck with me for a while. But it's going to be a good
thing for everybody with Karley on board as well. I don't know if you have any questions.

Mr. Grimm: So, can I ask a quick question? Where the two dog parks hit, is that whole
piece of land ours?

Mr. Scheerer: That's correct.

Mr. Grimm: Outside of the dog park, obviously I'm not worried about that grass, but the
rest of it is just in rough shape.

Mr. Scheerer: It's the worst grass ever. It's called Pro Vista. At some point in time, if we
can't get it to do any better, we've talked about just replacing it with the head grass, inside of the
dog parks. The Pro Vista is just the wrong grass. They could have put in Floratam St. Augustine
instead of the Pro Vista grass that we have, because it just doesn't grow. It doesn't go anywhere. |
know in another community, the HOA actually spent about $70,000 in command soil, which is
just basically some milorganite full of dirt and spread it over the top. They're hoping that the turf
will reply. In other areas, we've removed it all completely, but that was a developer run thing, so
the developer picked up the bill. But we'll be happy to investigate that for the budget. Like I said,
for next month's budget, we have all of the items that we brought to you last month that we're
going to include, as well as the striping. I know somebody mentioned striping. We know we
have to do the roadway striping, stop bars, pedestrian, as we did in the first phase. The next
phase is actually from Story Time Drive East, in that section, which is Parcel L and all of those
over there. Then if we have to, I can have Bryson do this. If we can make it work, we'll just add
everything at once and we'll do it at the end of the year. So, anything else you can think of, the
sooner you get it to us, the better. You can email Jason. You have my email. We can start pricing
whatever items you would like to have and then you can check mark off what you want or
scratch out whatever you don't.

Mr. Grimm: It's not a budget issue, but the boardwalk to nowhere.

Mr. Scheerer: The what?

Mr. Grimm: The boardwalk to nowhere.
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Mr. Scheerer: Yes.

Mr. Grimm: Do we manage that?

Mr. Scheerer: The boardwalk is the CDD’s. We do go back there and clean up the
boardwalk, but the property on the other side is Moss Park.

Mr. Grimm: I understand. I know you guys can't really police it, but clearly it's been a
haven for people to hang out. There is a ton of trash.

Mr. Antolovich: Is there any reason to keep it?

Mr. Grimm: Keep what?

Mr. Antolovich: Keep the boardwalk to nowhere.

Mr. Scheerer: I would keep the boardwalk, but I would close it off sooner than all the
way in the back. Because it goes all the way to Moss Park property, which is where it terminated.
That's why they put up what they put there, because the owner was complaining. Kids were
going out there and messing with this farm.

Mr. Grimm: They're probably still going there.

Mr. Scheerer: Well, maybe we can find a way to close it off.

Mr. Grimm: Because there is no barrier. What is the long-term plan? Are there any plans
for development of that, that you know of?

Mr. Scheerer: I'm not aware off the top of my head. We can certainly try and find out.

Mr. Grimm: Do we know the intentions of ever even building that to nowhere?

Mr. Showe: No.

Mr. Scheerer: It's not our property.

Mr. Boermans: I like the way Belle ended up. They have a boardwalk as well. Yeah, but
they have it in a little square area and people can sit there.

Mr. Grimm: I was going to say where it ends, could we maybe build a structure?

Mr. Scheerer: Where it ends, we have to build it on this side.

Mr. Grimm: No, I understand that.

Resident (Not Identified): Are there any plans for the dog park, if that's what you want to
call the fenced area on Folklore Lane?

Mr. Scheerer: Again, last month we brought back to the Board several different options
for the dog parks, the ones that don't have pet stations or doggie drinking fountains and shade.
We brought that back to the Board. That will be part of the budget process next month.
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Mr. Antolovich: Speaking of which, is there any word on being able to get meter water
for the big Phase K dog park?

Mr. Scheerer: Well, the Board has not approved anything for the Phase K dog park.

Mr. Antolovich: We were trying to figure out how much it was going to cost.

Mr. Scheerer: Oh, I don't have those numbers yet.

Mr. Antolovich: Okay.

Mr. Scheerer: I can't even get an electrical meter. We'll have all that information by the
Board meeting.

Mr. Antolovich: Okay.

Mr. Grimm: Can we look at and maybe talk future for time constraints, about maybe
alternative thoughts on Phase K? You have two big dog parks and I know the logic was big dogs,
small dogs, but in reality there are no dogs. So, like maybe we could consider some other usage
of the area. I mean it's a huge, huge piece of property.

Resident (Not Identified): Like a pickleball court.

Mr. Scheerer: I don't disagree with you.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah, I don't know how much those cost.

Mr. Scheerer: I recently priced a brand-new install for pickleball court. It was $147,000.
Just so you know. I’'m just saying.

Mr. Grimm: Even if it’s just a surface, because like at school there are these pop-up
pickleball nets that you can use. Obviously it's not as nice as East Park's pickleball courts. I do
know that when you build things like that, you invite people that aren't residents. So, I get all the,
the highs and lows of that. But it's a big piece of property and I feel like it's underutilized.

Mr. Scheerer: That would be up to the Board.

Mr. Grimm: Sure, I understand.

Mr. Scheerer: If all of you have a plan or you have a vision that you would like us to
price something out, we'll be happy to do it. Absolutely.

Mr. Grimm: I've even had people say, “Why not a big parking lot?”

Mr. Scheerer: Well, there you go.

Mr. Showe: It might be cheaper than pickleball.

Mr. Scheerer: Okay. Just let us know which direction you want us to go.
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Mr. Antolovich: Yeah, I don't know how much those dog parks get used over here. I
know Philosophy gets used a lot, but I go to Philosophy, I don't come over here.

Mr. Scheerer: Okay.

Mr. Showe: Is there anything else for Alan?

Resident (Not Identified): This resident was trying to get attention for questions.

Mr. Showe: We're opening back up for public comment right now. No worries.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period

Ms. Glenda Cruz (11851 Boldface Drive): I just have a suggestion. I can always run for
the HOA. There are so few tables with umbrellas and chairs, on the back of the fence. So, people
who play basketball, volleyball, can have a place to sit. Why not put beautiful chairs and
everything, so everybody can enjoy the area and have some place to eat and put their things.
Also, the doggie parks, I don't know why everybody walks there. They're driving on the
sidewalk. That is complete waste of space, just for a few dogs. That doesn't make any sense.

Mr. Grimm: So just so you know are aware, all of that area right behind me that you
mentioned, would be the HOA's responsibility.

Ms. Cruz: Okay.

Mr. Grimm: The HOA Board will be able to talk about that.

Ms. Cruz: It's going to be a great idea to have that, so people can go there and have a
place to sit. Just a few things for a lot of people.

Mr. Grimm: I would say the basketball court, you don’t want to not really have a lot of
places where they can sit, because you don't want them to hang out.

Ms. Cruz: By the black fence. Not towards the courtyard. On the back of the pool, the
back of the fence. So, people can go there.

Mr. Antolovich: It’s not a bad idea. However, the CDD can't do anything with that. That
would have to be something brought up with the HOA.

Ms. Cruz: That's what I am thinking. I didn’t know if was the CDD’s.

Mr. Showe: Are there any other audience comments?

Ms. Cruz: Who takes care of the streets and the sidewalks?

Mr. Showe: That's mostly the CDD.

Mr. Scheerer: It depends on the sidewalk.
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Mr. Showe: Yeah.

Ms. Cruz: On Protagonist Alley, if you enter on your right, there is a bunch of concrete
with rocks. I went there with my scooter. You say that you are going to take care of that, but then
you never do.

Mr. Antolovich: Is it broken or debris from activity?

Mr. Scheerer: No. We'll be happy to go check it as soon as we can.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah.

Ms. Cruz: I can show you.

Mr. Scheerer: I'll just go over there and check it out.

Mr. Showe: We’ll go look at it.

Mr. Scheerer: I'm trying to find the street on my map.

Ms. Cruz: It’s at the entrance, to your right.

Mr. Showe: Okay. We'll take a look at it.

Ms. Cruz: It covers the sidewalk, a little bit of the sidewalk and the road.

Mr. Showe: Okay, we'll take a look at it.

Ms. Cruz: Thank you.

Mr. Showe: Are there any other audience comments at this time?

Mr. Grimm: I would just say at any time you see stuff like that, send a message.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

Mr. Showe: We'll return it back to the Board. Are there any other Supervisor’s Requests?

Mr. Smith: It says our next meeting is in May. So, is the meeting after that in June?

Mr. Showe: After that, it would be June. Yeah.

Mr. Smith: Okay. Because I think there were two of us that were not going to be able to
attend.

Mr. Antolovich: I won't be here for the May meeting. I can attend on a call, but that won't
count for quorum.

Mr. Showe: We'll verify a quorum first, and then we'll just reschedule your budget if we
need to. As Alan said, obviously, if there are any items for your budget, just let us know, so we

can get those built in.
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Mr. Smith: Just on that point, because I think we looked at the doggie park items, but
they were expensive and I guess we were going to have a discussion of which ones we wanted.

Mr. Showe: Yes. Again, what some of our Districts do, is they just budget, say, as an
example, $10,000 for dog park improvements. That's what we're doing this year. Then you just
build that in every year and you kind of do it as a phased approach, as opposed to try to bite it all
at once.

Mr. Smith: Okay.

Mr. Showe: Alright. If there are no other comments, we look for a motion to adjourn.

Resident (Not Identified): One more question. Are we in the public comment period?

Mr. Antolovich: We were. We just ended it.

Mr. Brandon Radanovich (11814 Fiction Avenue): Sorry. I do have one. One of the
things that I did notice. This is more for this Parcel K area. We're getting a lot of through traffic
coming from the high school, mostly in the afternoon, where a lot of vehicles are coming through
Exploration Avenue from the Meridian side and then they're stacking up into, I believe it’s
probably Language Way and they're exiting out of Stanza Way. What I'd like to ask, is if the
CDD can consider making Exploration Avenue a no through traffic area with signage. People are
basically being lazy. They're trying to avoid the traffic of the high school and they're all dumping
through and are traversing directly through our community, simply just to exit back onto
Dowden Road. I think that extra traffic is causing extra wear tear on the roads, unnecessarily. If
it's possible to make that go through traffic, then that would give some teeth to making sure that
people are exiting directly onto Dowden Road from the high school.

Mr. Grimm: So, here's my question. My daughter drives through that way to get to school
and I would imagine Meridian Park would probably have the same issue with traffic going, you
know. I don't know if there's anything we can do from a CDD perspective. We would almost
have to close it, but I don't think that's even something that's possible considering it's a city road.

Mr. Radanovich: If there could be enforcement. It's sort of like a 10-minute period.
Maybe OPD can enforce.

Mr. Grimm: Are you saying they're running the stop sign?

Mr. Radanovich: It's all high school kids coming through there.

Mr. Grimm: I almost hit somebody.
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Mr. Radanovich: That's part of the problem there. I'm not saying that we need another
stop sign or anything like that, but a lot of people, they assume that Language Way has a stop
sign too and they just fly through it or they're just being high school kids.

Mr. Grimm: Yeah, I mean my wife and I say all the time, somebody is going to get hit,
because the scooters come through there, assuming there's a four way stop and it's not. I probably
came within 20 feet and the kid you could tell he was scared out of his mind. Luckily most kids
won't stop turning around and come and apologize. He stopped turning around and apologized. |
just said, “Are you alright?” because if I was a kid I would have been scared to death too. So,
maybe there is something that we can do and I hate to even open up this can of worms, because
it's not just car traffic. It's scooter traffic, it's bike traffic. I don't think a speed bump would make
much of a difference, because they're still going to come through there. To deter them from
coming through there, I don't know if you could, other than maybe a couple announcements at
school. The problem right now, is school is almost out, so it's not going to change behaviors too
much. I would look at legal.

Mr. Showe: Well, I mean I think legal is going to say probably that it's a public road. So,
we don't have an ability to restrict.

Mr. Lazarovich: Correct.

Mr. Showe: It's public road. We have to leave it open.

Mr. Lazarovich: I'll take a look into possible options.

Mr. Grimm: Do you know the area?

Mr. Lazarovich: No.

Mr. Boermans: I think there are two different names, depending on which side you're on.

Mr. Grimm: It's Exploration Avenue. Maybe it changes here.

Mr. Showe: We can take a look at it and see if there are any options.

Mr. Radanovich: Is that also regarding the through traffic?

Mr. Showe: I think it’s the same thing. They are public roads and we have a duty to keep
it open to the public.

Mr. Grimm: I mean there's a camera right there.

Mr. Scheerer: Dowden West roads are all City of Orlando roads too. Yeah, those aren't
CDD roads.

Mr. Antolovich: Can you just put up a barrier on our side of the road?
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Mr. Scheerer: Somebody will have to give us that approval.

Mr. Grimm: Are you anticipating signage being something that would be beneficial? Can
we ask the city to put up a, “Cross Traffic Does Not Stop” type warning, so they know that it's
not a four-way stop.

Mr. Showe: We can always ask. Yeah, that's not a problem.

Mr. Jeffrey Best (11835 Diction Alley): Can these meetings be on Zoom?

Mr. Showe: We can come up with something for that. I think we can work on it.

Mr. Grimm: Willem brought it up to have the meeting here in the neighborhood to
promote attendance. I've only been on the Board since the Fall, and this is the most residents that
have been here. We would love to see even more people here. I don't know what the regular
HOA attendance is.

Mr. Antolovich: If we have the capability doing Zoom, I have no problem with Zoom.

Mr. Showe: Yeah, we can certainly coordinate something in our office. The biggest
problem we have with Zoom, is always trying to keep make sure we have a stable Internet
connection so that it works properly. But if we resume back at 4:00 p.m. in our office, that's,
that's not a problem. All of our meetings are advertised there for now.

Mr. Antolovich: We did this one here for the public hearing.

Mr. Showe: There's always a call in number available if you want to just call in and
listen. But we can try to set up a Zoom link and see if anyone attends. We can test it out for sure

Mr. Boermans: Later on, we can always discuss whether we want to do what we did
before, every three months have a meeting in a different location.

Mr. Showe: Yeah, we can certainly do that. You're going to come up on your new
meeting schedule anyway probably by August. So that will be the time to set any new meeting
schedule.

Mr. Boermans: Every three months there was a CDD meeting at the library. However, at
that time, the Board was there, no homeowners were there. So, that's why they decided not to do
it any more, because every time it was very costly.

Mr. Showe: We were renting the room.

Mr. Best: I think it would be great here. But attendance and being on different Boards for
27 years, before I moved here, because I'm an old man, attendance at HOA meetings, unless

people know there's going to be an assessment, are normally less than 10%.
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Mr. Showe: CDDs are the same.

Mr. Best: They run 6% to 8%.

Mr. Showe: If you want to fill the room, we'll just do an assessment increase and send out
a mailed notice.

Mr. Best: That’s the only way to get them here.

Mr. Antolovich: Yeah. We can look at having our meetings via Zoom, potentially
periodically here. I know it's a less commute for me if it's here.

Mr. Showe: We can figure it however you guys want.

Mr. Grimm: Oh, I'm so sorry. I had one question. Would it be appropriate to share
minutes on our neighborhood page and not have any comments. There would be no discussion. It
is just for your information. I know that they can go to a website, but we know reality of it.
Right?

Mr. Lazarovich: We don't like to. It's publicly posted on the website.

Mr. Grimm: We did it at Randal Park.

Mr. Showe: If you close comments, I think that resolves a lot of issues. You can certainly
say, “Minutes of our last meeting are posted here. If there are any questions, contact Mr. Jason
Showe.” You can put my email address down.

Mr. Boermans: So, I asked Chris and he was able to post it.

Mr. Showe: Yes, absolutely. Well, any of that is a public record. We have no issues with
you posting it. Again, you can certainly just link them to my email address. If people have
questions, they can come right to me.

Mr. Antolovich: Just for CDD stuff or just in general, can I just send everyone your way?

Mr. Showe: Yeah, I'll send them where they need to go.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being no comments, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date — May 5, 2026
The next meeting is scheduled for May 5, 2026 at 4:00 PM at the offices of GMS-CF.
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TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Boermans seconded by Mr. Antolovich with
all in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
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RESOLUTION 2026-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE STOREY
PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026/2027 AND SETTING A
PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW;
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Storey Park Community Development District (“District”) prior to
June 15, 2026, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget™) for the fiscal year beginning October 1,
2026 and ending September 30, 2027 (“Fiscal Year 2026/2027”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required
public hearing thereon.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE STOREY PARK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED. The Proposed Budget prepared by the
District Manager for Fiscal Year 2026/2027 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as
the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing on said approved Proposed
Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:

DATE: August 4, 2026
HOUR: 4:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Offices of GMS-CF, LLC

219 E. Livingston Street
Orlando, FL 32822

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL
PURPOSE GOVERNMENT. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the
Proposed Budget to Orange County and City of Orlando at least 60 days prior to the hearing set
above.

4, POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET. In accordance with Section 189.016,
Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget
on the District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2,
and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Notice of this public hearing shall be published
in the manner prescribed in Florida law.

6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions
of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 5" DAY OF MAY, 2026.

ATTEST: STOREY PARK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
By:

Secretary Its:
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Storey Park

Community Development District
Proposed Budget
FY2027
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed

Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 1,191,240 $ 1,095,891 $ 95,554 $ 1,191,445 $ 1,191,240
Interest 18,000 8,815 9,185 18,000 14,000
Carry Forward Surplus* 157,929 243,186 - 243,186 164,785
Total Revenues $ 1,367,169 $ 1,347,892 $ 104,739 $ 1,452,631 $ 1,370,025
Expenditures:
Admini P
Supervisor Fees $ 12,000 $ 4,600 $ 5,800 $ 10,400 $ 12,000
FICA Expense 918 352 444 796 918
Engineering Fees 12,000 12,168 5,833 18,000 12,000
Attorney 25,000 5,042 7,458 12,500 25,000
Arbitrage 1,800 600 1,200 1,800 1,800
Dissemination 18,926 9,463 9,463 18,926 19,872
Annual Audit 10,200 10,200 - 10,200 10,400
Trustee Fees 17,500 - 17,500 17,500 17,500
Assessment Administration 8,111 8,111 - 8,111 8,517
Management Fees 48,668 24,334 24,334 48,668 51,101
Information Technology 1,947 974 974 1,947 2,044
Website Maintenance 1,298 649 649 1,298 1,363
Telephone 100 - 50 50 100
Postage 750 421 330 750 800
Printing & Binding 750 14 236 250 500
Insurance 8,553 7,588 - 7,588 8,347
Legal Advertising 2,500 896 1,604 2,500 2,500
Other Current Charges 700 343 300 643 700
Office Supplies 100 2 48 50 100
Property Taxes - 153 - 153 200
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 175 - 175 175
Total Administrative: $ 171,996 $ 86,083 $ 76,222 $ 162,305 $ 175,938
0 ions & Mai
Field Services $ 19,467 $ 9,734 $ 9,734 $ 19,467 $ 20,440
Property Insurance 29,179 21,520 - 21,520 21,750
Electric 3,000 728 772 1,500 3,000
Streetlights 263,140 114,434 114,500 228,934 263,140
Water & Sewer 56,400 23,108 23,108 46,216 56,400
Landscape Maintenance 522,093 261,047 261,047 522,093 537,756
Landscape Contingency 20,000 2,375 7,625 10,000 20,000
Lake Maintenance 46,656 23,328 23,328 46,656 48,060
Mitigation Monitoring & Maintenance 13,750 - 13,750 13,750 13,750
Irrigation Repairs 25,000 18,978 11,022 30,000 25,000
Repairs & Maintenance 20,000 1,780 8,220 10,000 20,000
Roadways & Sidewalks 15,000 3,410 4,090 7,500 15,000
Trail Maintenance 7,500 - 3,750 3,750 7,500
Dog Park Maintenance 5,000 5,340 - 5,340 7,500
Operating Supplies 1,500 - 750 750 1,500
Pressure Washing 7,500 7,500 - 7,500 7,500
Signage 8,619 10,555 - 10,555 11,000
Enhanced Traffic Enforcement 39,500 24,568 24,600 49,168 51,792
Contingency 1,977 - 950 950 1,977
Total Operations & Maintenance: $ 1,105,281 $ 528,404 $ 507,245 $ 1,035,649 $ 1,133,065
Reserves
Capital Reserve Transfer $ 89,892 $ 89,892 $ - $ 89,892 $ 61,022
Total Reserves $ 89,892 $ 89,892 $ - $ 89,892 $ 61,022
Total Expenditures $ 1,367,169 $ 704,379 $ 583,467 $ 1,287,846 $ 1,370,025

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 643,513

*Less 1st Quarter Operating Funds

Net Assessment $ 1,191,240
Collection Cost (6%) $76,037

Gross Assessment $1,267,277



STOREY PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PROJECTED ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE AND O&M ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH PRODUCT TYPE
ASSESSMENT AREA 1

Net Annual Debt Gross Annual Net Annual 0&M Gross Annual

ERUs per Assessment Per Debt Assessment AssessmentPer O0&M Assessment
Product Type No. of Units Unit Total ERUs Unit Per Unit Unit Per Unit
Townhome - 20" 18 0.40 7 $476 $506 $345 $367
Townhome - 25" 117 0.50 59 $595 $633 $432 $459
Single Family 32" 171 0.64 109 $761 $810 $552 $588
Single Family 40" 160 0.80 128 $952 $1,013 $690 $735
Single Family 50" 161 1.00 161 $1,190 $1,266 $863 $918
Single Family 60" 46 1.20 55 $1,428 $1,519 $1,036 $1,102
673 519
% of Gross 0&M Net Debt Gross Debt
Product Type No.ofUnits ERUs per Unit Total ERUs ERU Assessments Assessments Assessments
Townhome - 20" 18 0.40 7.20 0.52% $6,611 $8,568 $9,115
Townhome - 25" 117 0.50 58.50 4.24% $53,714 $69,615 $74,059
Single Family 32" 171 0.64 109.44 7.93% $100,486 $130,131 $138,437
Single Family 40" 160 0.80 128.00 9.27% $117,527 $152,320 $162,043
Single Family 50" 161 1.00 161.00 11.66% $147,828 $191,590 $203,819
Single Family 60" 46 1.20 55.20 4.00% $50,684 $65,688 $69,881
[ 673.00 519.34 38% $ 476,849 $ 617,912 $657,353 |

STOREY PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PROJECTED ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE AND O&M ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH PRODUCT TYPE
ASSESSMENT AREA 2

Net Annual Debt Gross Annual Net Annual 0&M Gross Annual

ERUs per Assessment Per Debt Assessment Assessment Per O&MAssessment
Product Type No. of Units Unit Total ERUs Unit Per Unit Per Unit
Apartments 0 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Townhome - 20 0 0.00 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Townhome - 25" 58 0.50 29 $595 $633 $432 $459
Single Family 32" 60 0.64 38 $761 $810 $552 $588
Single Family 40" 33 0.80 26 $952 $1,013 $690 $735
Single Family 50" 96 1.00 96 $1,190 $1,266 $863 $918
Single Family 60" 15 1.20 18 $1,428 $1,519 $1,036 $1,102
Single Family 70" 0 0.00 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total 262 208

% of Gross 0&M Net Debt Gross Debt

Product Type No.ofUnits ERUs per Unit Total ERUs ERU Assessments Assessments Assessments
Apartments 0 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Townhome -20" 0 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Townhome - 25" 58 0.50 29.00 2.10% $26,627 $33,911 $36,076
Single Family 32’ 60 0.64 38.40 2.78% $35,258 $45,691 $48,607
Single Family 40’ 33 0.80 26.40 1.91% $24,240 $33,316 $35,443
Single Family 50° 96 1.00 96.00 6.96% $88,146 $113,037 $120,252
Single Family 60" 15 1.20 18.00 1.30% $16,527 $22,845 $24,303
| 262.00 207.80 15% $ 190,798 _$ 248,800 $264,681 I

STOREY PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PROJECTED ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE AND O&M ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH PRODUCT TYPE
ASSESSMENT AREA 3

Net Annual Debt Gross Annual Net Annual 0&M Gross Annual

ERUs per Assessment Per Debt Assessment AssessmentPer O&M Assessment
Product Type No. of Units Unit Total ERUs Unit Per Unit Per Unit
Apartments 0 0.00 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Townhome - 20" 0 0.00 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Townhome - 25" 0 0.50 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Single Family 32" 0 0.64 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Single Family 40’ 72 0.80 57.60 $952 $1,013 $690 $735
Single Family 50" 82 1.00 82.00 $1,190 $1,266 $863 $918
Single Family 60" 51 1.20 61.20 $1,428 $1,519 $1,036 $1,102
Single Family 70" 0 0.00 0.00 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total 205 200.80

% of Gross 0&M Net Debt Gross Debt

Product Type fUnits ERUs per Unit Total ERUs ERU Assessments Assessments sessments
Apartments 0 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Townhome - 20" 0 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Townhome - 25" 0 0.50 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Single Family 32" 0 0.64 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Single Family 40" 72 0.80 57.60 4.17% $52,887 $68,544 $72,919
Single Family 50" 82 1.00 82.00 5.94% $75,291 $97,580 $103,809
Single Family 60" 51 1.20 61.20 4.43% $56,193 $72,821 $77,469
| 205.00 200.80 15% $ 184,371 $ 238,945 § 254,197 I




STOREY PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PROJECTED ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE AND O&M ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH PRODUCT TYPE
ASSESSMENT AREA 1

Net Annual Debt Gross Annual Net Annual 0&M Gross Annual

ERUs per Assessment Per Debt Assessment AssessmentPer O&M Assessment
Product Type No. of Units Unit Total ERUs Unit Per Unit Unit Per Unit
STOREY PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PROJECTED ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE AND O&M ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH PRODUCT TYPE
ASSESSMENT AREA 4 (Parcel K - Phases 1 &2)

Net Annual Debt Gross Annual Net Annual 0&M Gross Annual

ERUs per Assessment Per Debt Assessment AssessmentPer O&M Assessment
Product Type No. of Units Unit Total ERUs Unit Per Unit Per Unit
Apartments 0 0.00 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Townhome - 20" 0 0.00 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Townhome - 25" 86 0.50 43 $595 $633 $432 $459
Single Family 32" 76 0.64 49 $761 $810 $552 $588
Single Family 40" 77 0.80 61.60 $952 $1,013 $690 $735
Single Family 50" 69 1.00 69.00 $1,190 $1,266 $863 $918
Single Family 60" 49 1.20 58.80 $1,428 $1,519 $1,036 $1,102
Single Family 70" 0 0.00 0.00 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total 357 281.04

% of Gross 0&M Net Debt Gross Debt

Product Type No.ofUnits ERUs per Unit Total ERUs ERU Assessments Assessments Assessments
Apartments 0 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Townhome -20" 0 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Townhome - 25" 86 0.50 43.00 3.12% $39,482 $51,170 $54,436
Single Family 32" 76 0.64 48.64 3.52% $44,660 $57,836 $61,528
Single Family 40’ 77 0.80 61.60 4.46% $56,560 $73,304 $77,983
Single Family 50" 69 1.00 69.00 5.00% $63,355 $82,110 $87,351
Single Family 60" 49 1.20 58.80 4.26% $53,989 $69,965 $74,431
| 357.00 281.04 20% $ 258,046 § 334,385 § 355,729 I

STOREY PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PROJECTED ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE AND 0&M ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH PRODUCT TYPE
ASSESSMENT AREA 5 (Parcel K - Phase 3)

Net Annual Debt Gross Annual Net Annual 0&M Gross Annual

ERUs per Assessment Per Debt Assessment AssessmentPer O&M Assessment
Product Type No. of Units Unit Total ERUs Unit Per Unit Per Unit
Apartments 0 0.00 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Townhome - 20" 0 0.00 0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Townhome - 25" 65 0.50 33 $595 $633 $432 $459
Single Family 32" 58 0.64 37 $761 $810 $552 $588
Single Family 40’ 43 0.80 3440 $952 $1,013 $690 $735
Single Family 50° 54 1.00 54.00 $1,190 $1,266 $863 $918
Single Family 60" 11 1.20 13.20 $1,428 $1,519 $1,036 $1,102
Single Family 70" 0 0.00 0.00 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total 231 171.22

% of Gross 0&M Net Debt Gross Debt
Product Type fUnits ERUs per Unit Total ERUs ERU Assessments Assessments sessments
Apartments 0 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Townhome - 20" 0 0.00 0.00 0.00% $0 $0 $0.00
Townhome - 25" 65 0.50 32.50 2.35% $29,841 $38,675 $41,144
Single Family 32" 58 0.64 37.12 2.69% $34,083 $44,138 $46,955
Single Family 40" 43 0.80 34.40 2.49% $31,586 $40,936 $43,549
Single Family 50" 54 1.00 54.00 391% $49,582 $64,260 $68,362
Single Family 60" 11 1.20 13.20 0.96% $12,120 $15,708 $16,711
| 231.00 171.22 12% $ 157,211 $ 203,717 § 216,720 I
1728.00 1380.20 100% $ 1,267,277




STOREY PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PROJECTED ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE AND O&M ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH PRODUCT TYPE
ASSESSMENT AREA 1

Net Annual Debt Gross Annual Net Annual 0&M Gross Annual

ERUs per Assessment Per Debt Assessment AssessmentPer O&M Assessment
Product Type No. of Units Unit Total ERUs Unit Per Unit Unit Per Unit
STOREY PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PROJECTED ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE AND O&M ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH PRODUCT TYPE
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED INCREASE

Gross Annual Gross Annual
O&M Assessment O&M Assessment
Per Unit Per Unit Adopted Increase
Product Type FY 2026 FY 2027 Per Unit % Increase
Townhome - 20" 18 $367 $367 $0 0%
Townhome - 25 326 $459 $459 $0 0%
Single Family 32’ 365 $588 $588 $0 0%
Single Family 40’ 385 $735 $735 $0 0%
Single Family 50" 462 $918 $918 $0 0%
Single Family 60" 172 $1,102 $1,102 $0 0%

Gross 0&M Gross 0&M
Assessments Assessments Adopted
Product Type Units FY 2026 FY 2027 Increase % Increase
Townhome - 20" 18 $6,610.91 $6,610.92 $0 0%
Townhome - 25" 326 $149,663.99 $149,663.88 ($0) 0%
Single Family 32" 365 $214,487.51 $214,487.62 $0 0%
Single Family 40" 385 $282,800.60 $282,800.46 ($0) 0%
Single Family 50" 462 $424,200.55 $424,200.69 $0 0%
Single Family 60" 172 $189,513.04 $189,513.03 ($0) 0%
1,728 $ 1,267,277 _$ 1,267,277 _$ 0




Storey Park

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

REVENUES:

Special Assessments

The District will levy a non-ad valorem special assessment on all the assessable property (AA1 - AA5)
within the District in order to pay for the operating and maintenance expenditures during the fiscal
year. These assessments are billed on tax bills.

Interest

The District will invest surplus funds with State Board of Administration.

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:

Supervisor Fees

Chapter 190, of the Florida Statutes, allows for each member of the Board of Supervisors to be
compensated $200 per meeting, not to exceed $4,800 per year to each Supervisor for the time devoted
to District business and meetings. The amount is based on 5 supervisors attending 12 meetings during
the fiscal year.

FICA Expense

Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of
Supervisor checks.

Engineering Fees

The District's Engineer, Poulos & Bennett, LLC, will be providing general engineering services to the
District, e.g. attendance and preparation for board meetings, review invoices, preparation and review
of contract specifications and bid documents, and various projects assigned as directed by the Board
of Supervisors and the District Manager.

Attorney

The District's legal counsel, Latham, Luna, Eden & Beaudine, LLP, will be providing general legal
services to the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for board meetings, preparation and review
of agreements, resolutions and other research as directed by the Board of Supervisors and the District
Manager.



Storey Park

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Arbitrage

The District will contract with an independent certified public accountant to annually calculate the
District’s Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series 2015 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series
2021 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds & Series 2022 Special Assessment Bonds. The District has
contracted with Grau & Associates for this service.

Bond Series Annual

2015 Special Assessment $600

2021 Special Assessment $600

2022 Special Assessment $600

Total $1,800
Dissemination

The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15C2-12(b)(5)
which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues. The District has
contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC for this service on Series
2015 Special Assessment Bonds, the 2018 Special Assessment Bonds, the Series 2019 Special
Assessment Bonds, the Series 2021 Special Assessment Bonds and the Series 2022 Special
Assessment Bonds.

2015 Special Assessment
2018 Special Assessment
2019 Special Assessment
2021 Special Assessment
2022 Special Assessment

Total

Annual Audit

The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial records
by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The District has contracted with Grau and
Associates for this service.

Trustee Fees

The District will pay annual trustee fees for the Series 2015 Special Assessment Bonds, the Series
2018 Special Assessment Bonds, the Series 2019 Special Assessments Bonds, Series 2021 Special
Assessments Bonds and the Series 2022 Special Assessment Bonds that are deposited with a Trustee
at Regions Bank.

Bond Series Annual

2015 Special Assessment $3,500
2018 Special Assessment $3,500
2019 Special Assessment $3,500
2021 Special Assessment $3,500
2022 Special Assessment $3,500
Total $17,500




Storey Park

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Assessment Administration

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC to levy and
administer the collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the District.

Management Fees

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC to provide
Management, Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District. The services include, but
are not limited to, recording and transcription of board meetings, budget preparation, all financial
reports, annual audits, etc.

Information Technology

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC for costs
related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to video conferencing
services, cloud storage services and servers, positive pay implementation and programming for fraud
protection, accounting software, tablets for meetings, Adobe, Microsoft Office, etc.

Website Maintenance

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC for the
costs associated with monitoring and maintaining the District’s website created in accordance with
Chapter 189, Florida Statutes. These services include site performance assessments, security and
firewall maintenance, updates, document uploads, hosting and domain renewals, website backups,
etc.

Telephone

Telephone and fax machine.

Postage

The District incurs charges for the mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, checks for
vendors and other required correspondence.

Printing & Binding

Printing and binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks,
stationary, envelopes, etc.

Insurance

The District’s general liability and public officials liability insurance coverage is provided by Florida
Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.

Legal Advertising

The District is required to advertise various notices for Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a
newspaper of general circulation.
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Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Other Current Charges

Represents any miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year such as bank fees, deposit slips, stop
payments, etc.

Office Supplies
The District incurs charges for office supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year.

Property Taxes

Represents estimated fees charged by Orange County Tac Collector’s office for all assessable property
within the Districts.

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Commerce for $175. This
is the only expense under this category for the District.

Operation & Maintenance:

Field Services

Provide onsite field management of contracts for the District such as landscape and lake maintenance.
Services to include onsite inspections, meetings with contractors, monitoring of utility accounts,

attend Board meetings and receive and respond to property owner phone calls and emails.

Property Insurance

Represents estimated costs for the annual coverage of property insurance. Coverage will be provided
by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental
agencies.

Electric
Represents cost of electric services for areas within the District. Areas include irrigation controllers,

monument lighting, etc. and reclaimed water for irrigation of common areas. District currently has
the following accounts with Duke Energy.

Description Monthly Annual
11647 Epic Avenue $35 $420
11868 Dowden Road $35 $420
13903 Storey Park Blvd Sign $55 $660
Contingency (Approx. 8 Future Meters) $1,500
Total $3,000




Storey Park

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Streetlights

Represents cost of streetlighting services maintained by the District. The District currently has the
followig accounts with Duke Energy.

Description Monthly Annual
000 Dowden Rd. Lite, SL (42) $1,525 $18,300
000 Dowden Rd. Ph 2 SL $225 $2,700
000 Dowden Rd Ph3 & 4 SL $1,300 $15,600
000 Innovation Way S Ph 1 SL $600 $7,200
000 Storey Time Dr. Lite SL L PH1&2 (77) $3,000 $36,000
000 Wewahootee Rd. Connector Rd SL (22) $825 $9,900
000 Wewahootee Rd. Lite PH4 SL (33) $1,300 $15,600
000 Wewahootee Rd. Lite PH3 SL (50) $1,800 $21,600
000 Wewahootee Rd. Lite PH1B SL (33) $1,300 $15,600
00 State Road 528 Lite $1,450 $17,400
0000 State Road 528 Lite $1,000 $12,000
0000 State Road 528 Lite SP L PH3 $1,300 $15,600
0 Dowden Rd. Lite Parcel K Ph1 SL (58) $2,050 $24,600
00 Dowden Rd. Lite Parcel K Ph2 SL (44) $1,650 $19,800
0000 Dowden Road SL (47) $1,750 $21,000
Contingency $10,240
Total $263,140
Water & Sewer

Represents cost of water services within the District. The District currently has one master account
with Orange County Utilities that covers various service locations.

Description Monthly Annual
Orange County Utilities Acct#4516746301 $3,850 $46,200
11002 History Avenue

11354 Dowden Road

11548 Thriller Lane

11801 Imaginary Way

11810 Sonnet Avenue

11836 Prologue Avenue

11883 Prologue Avenue

11943 Hometown Place

12069 Satire Street

12069 Sonnet Avenue

12083 Philosophy Way

12094 Ballad Place

12181 Philosophy Way

12281 Satire Street

12330 Folklore Lane

Future Areas $10,200
Total $56,400




Storey Park

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Landscape Maintenance

The District will maintain the landscaping within the common areas of the District after installation
of landscape material has been completed. The District has contracted with OmegaScapes for this
service.

Description Monthly Annual
Landscape Maintenance $44,813 $537,756
Total $537,756

Landscape Contingency

Represents estimated costs for any additional landscape expenses such as installation of annual plant
replacements, mulch, tree replacement and any other landscape expenses not covered under the
monthly landscape contract.

Lake Maintenance

Represents cost for maintaining 17 stormwater retention ponds located within the District. The
District has contracted with Applied Aquatic Management Inc. for these services.

Description Monthly Annual
Lake Maintenance:

17 Stormwater Retention Ponds $4,005 $48,060
Total $48,060

Mitigation Monitoring & Maintenance

Represents estimated costs for environmental monitoring, reporting and maintenance of mitigation
areas within the District boundaries.

Irrigation Repairs

Represents estimated costs for any supplies and repairs to the irrigation system maintained by the
District.

Repairs & Maintenance

Represents estimated costs for any repairs and maintenance to common areas maintained by the
District.

Roadways & Sidewalks

Represented estimated costs for any maintenance of roadways and sidewalks.

Trail Maintenance

Represents estimated costs for any maintenance to the trail.

Dog Park Maintenance

Represents estimated costs for any maintenance to the dog park.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Operating Supplies

Represents estimated costs of supplies purchased for operating and maintaining the District.

Pressure Washing

Represents estimated cost to pressure wash areas common areas sidewalks and curbs maintained by
the District as needed.

Signage
Represents estimated cost to maintain all signs.

Enhanced Traffic Enforcement

Represents proposed costs from Orlando Police Department to provide traffic enforcement 3 days a
week by an officer for 4 hours each day.

Contingency
Represents any additional field expense that may not have been provided for in the budget.

Transfer OQut - Capital Reserve

Represents excess revenue transferred to Capital Reserve Fund for capital outlay expenses.
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Community Development District

Proposed Budget
FY2027
Capital Reserve Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Revenues:
Transfer In $ 89,892 $ 89,892 $ - $ 89,892 $ 61,022
Interest 12,000 10,736 9,000 19,736 12,000
Total Revenues $ 101,892 $ 100,628 $ 9,000 $ 109,628 $ 73,022
Expenditures:
Contingency $ 600 $ 246 $ 270 $ 516 $ 600
Capital Outlay 161,796 44,220 121,896 166,116 12,000
Total Expenditures $ 162,396 $ 44,466 $ 122,166 $ 166,632 $ 12,600
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) (60,504) (113,166) (57,004)
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 548,449 $ 537,988 $ - $ 537,988 $ 480,984
Fund Balance - Ending $ 487,945 $ 594,150 $ (113,166) $ 480,984 $ 541,406

FY2026 Capital Outlay Expenses

All Terrain Tractor Service, Inc.

Retention Pond Concrete Weir Replacement $ 121,896
Berry Construction, Inc.

Furnished 2 Park Tables $ 4,320
Fausnight Stripe & Line, Inc.

Section 1 - West of Storey Time Drive - Stop Bars, Crosswalks & Painted Curbs $ 39,900
Total $ 166,116
Dog Water Park $ 12,000
Total $ 12,000




Storey Park

Community Development District
Proposed Budget
FY2027
Debt Service Fund
Series 2015

Adopted Projected Total Proposed
Budget Next Projected Budget
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 616,298 $ 567,024 $ 49,441 $ 616,464 $ 615,036
Special Assessments - Prepayments - 17,040 - 17,040 -
Interest 24,000 15,424 12,000 27,424 20,000
Carry Forward Surplus 648,401 652,323 - 652,323 700,755
Total Revenues $ 1,288,699 $ 1,251,811 $ 61,441 $ 1,313,252 $ 1,335,791
Expenditures:
Series 2015
Interest-11/01 $ 193,669 $ 193,666 $ - $ 193,666 $ 188,456
Principal -11/01 215,000 215,000 - 215,000 225,000
Interest-05/01 188,831 - 188,831 188,831 183,394
Special Call-05/01 - - 15,000 15,000 -
Total Expenditures $ 597,500 $ 408,666 $ 203,831 $ 612,497 $ 596,850
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $ 691,199 $ 843,146 $ (142,391) $ 700,755 $ 738,941

Principal - 11/1/2027 $235,000
Interest-11/1/2027 $183,394
Total $418,394
Net Assessment $615,036
Collection Cost (6%) $39,258
Gross Assessment $654,294
Property Type Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total
Apartments 0 $0 $0
Townhome - 20" 18 $506 $9,108
Townhome - 25' 116 $633 $73,428
Single Family - 32’ 171 $810 $138,510
Single Family - 40’ 159 $1,013 $161,067
Single Family - 50’ 161 $1,266 $203,826
Single Family - 60' 45 $1,519 $68,355
Total 670 $654,294
Commercial 82 $0 $0




Storey Park Community Development District
Series 2015, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term Bonds Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual
5/1/26 $7,235,000 $ 15,000 §$ 188,831.25 §$ -
11/1/26 $7,220,000 $ 225,000 $ 188,456.25 $ 617,287.50
5/1/27  $7,220,000 $ - $ 183,393.75 $ -
11/1/27 $7,220,000 $ 235000 $ 183,393.75 $ 601,787.50
5/1/28  $6,985,000 $ - $ 17751875 $ -
11/1/28 $6,985,000 $ 245,000 §$ 177,518.75 $ 600,037.50
5/1/29 $6,740,000 $ - $ 171,393.75 $ -
11/1/29 $6,740,000 $ 260,000 $ 17139375 $ 602,787.50
5/1/30  $6,480,000 $ - $ 164,893.75 $ -
11/1/30 $6,480,000 $ 270,000 $ 164,893.75 $ 599,787.50
5/1/31 $6,210,000 $ - $ 158,143.75 §$ -
11/1/31 $6,210,000 $ 285000 §$ 158,143.75 $ 601,287.50
5/1/32 $5,925,000 $ - $ 151,018.75 $ -
11/1/32 $5,925,000 $ 300,000 $ 151,018.75 $ 602,037.50
5/1/33  $5,625,000 $ - $ 143,5518.75 $ -
11/1/33 $5,625,000 $ 315000 $ 143,518.75 $ 602,037.50
5/1/34 $5,310,000 $ - $ 135643.75 $ -
11/1/34 $5,310,000 $ 330,000 $ 13564375 $ 601,287.50
5/1/35 $4,980,000 $ - $ 127,393.75 $ -
11/1/35 $4,980,000 $ 350,000 $ 127,393.75 § 604,787.50
5/1/36  $4,630,000 $ - $ 118,643.75 $ -
11/1/36 $4,630,000 $ 365000 $ 118,643.75 $ 602,287.50
5/1/37  $4,265,000 $ - $ 109,290.63 $ -
11/1/37 $4,265,000 $ 385000 $ 109,290.63 $ 603,581.25
5/1/38 $3,880,000 $ - $ 99,425.00 $ -
11/1/38 $3,880,000 $ 405,000 $ 99,425.00 $ 603,850.00
5/1/39  $3,475,000 $ - $ 8904688 $ -
11/1/39 $3,475,000 $ 425,000 $ 89,046.88 $ 603,093.75
5/1/40  $3,050,000 $ - $ 7815625 $ -
11/1/40 $3,050,000 $ 445,000 $ 78,156.25 $ 601,312.50
5/1/41  $2,605,000 $ - $ 66,753.13 $ -
11/1/41 $2,605,000 $ 470,000 $ 66,753.13 §$ 603,506.25
5/1/42  $2,135,000 $ - $ 5470938 $ -
11/1/42 $2,135,000 $ 495,000 $ 54,709.38 §$ 604,418.75
5/1/43  $1,640,000 $ - $ 4202500 $ -
11/1/43 $1,640,000 $ 520,000 $ 42,025.00 $ 604,050.00
5/1/44 $1,120,000 $ - $ 28,700.00 $ -
11/1/44 $1,120,000 $ 545,000 $ 28,700.00 $ 602,400.00
5/1/45 $ 575,000 $ - $ 1473438 $ -
11/1/45 $ 575,000 $ 575,000 $ 14,734.38 §$ 604,468.75
| Totals $7,460,000 $ 4,606,094 $ 12,066,094 |
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Storey Park

Community Development District
Proposed Budget
FY2027
Debt Service Fund
Series 2018

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed

Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 248,827 $ 228,324 $ 19,908 $ 248,232 $ 248,827
Interest 6,000 4,387 3,300 7,687 4,800
Carry Forward Surplus 163,519 167,225 - 167,225 177,469
Total Revenues $ 418,346 $ 399,936 $ 23,208 $ 423,144 $ 431,097
Expenditures:

Series 2018

Interest-12/15 $ 82,838 $ 82,838 $ - $ 82,838 $ 81,088
Principal -06/15 80,000 - 80,000 80,000 85,000
Interest-06/15 82,838 - 82,838 82,838 81,088
Total Expenditures $ 245,675 $ 82,838 $ 162,838 $ 245,675 $ 247,175

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 172,671 317,099 (139,629) 177,469 183,922

Interest-12/15/2027 $79,228
Total $79,228
Net Assessment $248,827
Collection Cost (6%) $15,883
Gross Assessment $264,710
Property Type Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total
Townhome - 25' 57 $633 $36,081
Single Family - 32’ 60 $810 $48,600
Single Family - 40" 35 $1,013 $35,455
Single Family - 50° 95 $1,266 $120,270
Single Family - 60’ 16 $1,519 $24,304
Total 263 $264,710]
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Storey Park Community Development District
Series 2018, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term Bonds Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual
6/15/26 _ $3,375,000 $ 80000 §$ 8283750 $ -
12/15/26  $3,295,000 $ - $ 81,08750 $ 243,925.00
6/15/27  $3,295,000 $ 85000 §$ 81,087.50 $ -
12/15/27  $3,210,000 $ - $ 7922813 $ 2455315.63
6/15/28  $3,210,000 $ 90,000 $ 7922813 § -
12/15/28  $3,120,000 $ - $ 77,25938 $ 246,487.50
6/15/29  $3,120,000 $ 95000 $ 7725938 § -
12/15/29  $3,025,000 $ - $ 7494375 $ 247,203.13
6/15/30  $3,025,000 $ 100,000 $ 7494375 § -
12/15/30  $2,925,000 $ - $ 7250625 $ 247,450.00
6/15/31  $2,925,000 $ 105000 $ 7250625 $ -
12/15/31  $2,820,000 $ - $  69,946.88 $ 247,453.13
6/15/32  $2,820,000 $ 110,000 $ 6994688 $ -
12/15/32  $2,710,000 $ - $ 6726563 $ 247,212.50
6/15/33  $2,710,000 $ 115000 $ 67,265.63 $ -
12/15/33  $2,595,000 $ - $ 6446250 $ 246,728.13
6/15/34  $2,595,000 $ 120,000 $ 6446250 $ -
12/15/34  $2,475,000 $ - $ 6153750 $ 246,000.00
6/15/35  $2,475,000 $ 125000 $ 61,537.50 $ -
12/15/35  $2,350,000 $ - $ 58490.63 $ 245,028.13
6/15/36  $2,350,000 $ 130,000 $ 5849063 $ -
12/15/36  $2,220,000 $ - $ 55321.88 $ 243,812.50
6/15/37  $2,220,000 $ 140,000 $ 5532188 $ -
12/15/37  $2,080,000 $ - $ 5190938 $ 247,231.25
6/15/38  $2,080,000 $ 145000 $ 51,909.38 $ -
12/15/38  $1,935,000 $ - $ 4837500 $ 245,284.38
6/15/39  $1,935,000 $ 155000 $ 48375.00 $ -
12/15/39  $1,780,000 $ - $  44,500.00 $ 247,875.00
6/15/40  $1,780,000 $ 160,000 $ 4450000 $ -
12/15/40  $1,620,000 $ - $  40,500.00 $ 245,000.00
6/15/41  $1,620,000 $ 170,000 $ 4050000 $ -
12/15/41  $1,450,000 $ - $ 3625000 $ 246,750.00
6/15/42  $1,450,000 $ 180,000 $ 3625000 $ -
12/15/42  $1,270,000 $ - $ 31,750.00 $ 248,000.00
6/15/43  $1,270,000 $ 185000 $ 31,750.00 $ -
12/15/43  $1,085,000 $ - $ 27,2500 $ 243,875.00
6/15/44  $1,085,000 $ 195000 $ 27,12500 $ -
12/15/44 $ 890,000 $ - $  22,250.00 $ 244,375.00
6/15/45 $ 890,000 $ 205000 $ 2225000 $ -
12/15/45 $ 685,000 $ - $ 17,125.00 $ 244,375.00
6/15/46  $ 685,000 $ 215000 $ 17,125.00 $ -
12/15/46 $ 470,000 $ - $ 11,750.00 $ 243,875.00
6/15/47 $ 470,000 $ 230,000 $ 11,750.00 $ -
12/15/47 $ 240,000 $ - $ 6,000.00 $ 247,750.00
6/15/48 $ 240,000 $ 240,000 $ 6,000.00 $ 246,000.00

[ Totals $3,375000 $ 2282006 $ 5,657,006 |
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Storey Park

Community Development District
Proposed Budget
FY2027
Debt Service Fund
Series 2019

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed

Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 238,964 $ 219,799 $ 19,165 $ 238,964 $ 238,964
Interest 8,000 5,531 3,900 9,431 6,000
Carry Forward Surplus 169,500 176,852 - 176,852 184,697
Total Revenues $ 416,464 $ 402,182 $ 23,065 $ 425,247 $ 429,661
Expenditures:

Series 2019

Interest-12/15 $ 75,275 $ 75,275 $ - $ 75,275 $ 73,588
Principal -06/15 90,000 - 90,000 90,000 90,000
Interest-06/15 75,275 - 75,275 75,275 73,588
Total Expenditures $ 240,550 $ 75,275 $ 165,275 $ 240,550 $ 237,175

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 175914 326,907 (142,210) 184,697 192,486

Interest-12/15/2027 $71,900
Total $71,900
Net Assessment $238,964
Collection Cost (6%) $15,253
Gross Assessment $254,217
Property Type Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total
Single Family - 40’ 72 $1,013 $72,936
Single Family - 50’ 82 $1,266 $103,812
Single Family - 60" 51 $1,519 $77,469
[Total 205 $254,217|
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Storey Park Community Development District
Series 2019, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term Bonds Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual
6/15/26 $3,530,000 $ 90,000 § 75,275.00 $ -
12/15/26 $3,440,000 $ - $ 73,587.50 $ 238,862.50
6/15/27 $3,440,000 $ 90,000 § 73,587.50 $ -
12/15/27  $3,350,000 $ - $ 71,900.00 $ 235,487.50
6/15/28 $3,350,000 $ 95000 $ 71,900.00 $ -
12/15/28 $3,255,000 $ - $ 70,118.75 $ 237,018.75
6/15/29 $3,255,000 $ 100,000 $ 70,118.75 $ -
12/15/29 $3,155,000 $ - $ 68,243.75 $ 238,362.50
6/15/30 $3,155,000 $ 100,000 $ 68,243.75 §$ -
12/15/30 $3,055,000 $ - $ 66,118.75 $ 234,362.50
6/15/31 $3,055,000 $ 105,000 $ 66,118.75 §$ -
12/15/31 $2,950,000 $ - $ 63,887.50 $ 235,006.25
6/15/32 $2,950,000 $ 110,000 $ 63,887.50 $ -
12/15/32 $2,840,000 $ - $ 61,550.00 $ 235,437.50
6/15/33 $2,840,000 $ 115,000 $ 61,550.00 $ -
12/15/33 $2,725,000 $ - $ 59,106.25 $ 235,656.25
6/15/34 $2,725,000 $ 120,000 §$ 59,106.25 $ -
12/15/34 $2,605,000 $ - $ 56,556.25 $ 235,662.50
6/15/35 $2,605,000 $ 125,000 §$ 56,556.25 $ -
12/15/35 $2,480,000 $ - $ 53,900.00 $ 235,456.25
6/15/36 $2,480,000 $ 130,000 $ 53,900.00 $ -
12/15/36 $2,350,000 $ - $ 51,137.50 $ 235,037.50
6/15/37 $2,350,000 $ 135,000 $ 51,137.50 $ -
12/15/37 $2,215,000 $ - $ 48,268.75 $ 234,406.25
6/15/38 $2,215,000 $ 145,000 §$ 48,268.75 §$ -
12/15/38 $2,070,000 $ - $ 45,187.50 $ 238,456.25
6/15/39 $2,070,000 $ 150,000 $ 45,187.50 $ -
12/15/39  $1,920,000 $ - $ 42,000.00 $ 237,187.50
6/15/40 $1,920,000 $ 155,000 $ 42,000.00 $ -
12/15/40 $1,765,000 $ - $ 38,609.38 $ 235,609.38
6/15/41 $1,765,000 $ 165,000 $ 38,609.38 $ -
12/15/41 $1,600,000 $ - $ 35,000.00 $ 238,609.38
6/15/42 $1,600,000 $ 170,000 $ 35,000.00 $ -
12/15/42 $1,430,000 $ - $ 31,281.25 $ 236,281.25
6/15/43 $1,430,000 $ 180,000 $ 31,281.25 $ -
12/15/43 $1,250,000 $ - $ 27,343.75 $ 238,625.00
6/15/44 $1,250,000 $ 185,000 $ 27,343.75 $ -
12/15/44 $1,065,000 $ - $ 23,296.88 $ 235,640.63
6/15/45 $1,065,000 $ 195,000 $ 23,296.88 $ -
12/15/45 $ 870,000 $ - $ 19,031.25 $ 237,328.13
6/15/46 $ 870,000 $ 205,000 §$ 19,031.25 $ -
12/15/46 $ 665,000 $ - $ 14,546.88 $ 238,578.13
6/15/47 $ 665,000 $ 215,000 §$ 14,546.88 $ -
12/15/47 $ 450,000 $ - $ 9,843.75 $ 239,390.63
6/15/48 $ 450,000 $ 220,000 $ 9,843.75 $ -
12/15/48 $ 230,000 $ - $ 503125 $ 234,875.00
6/15/49 $ 230,000 $ 230,000 $ 503125 $ 235,031.25

[ Totals $3,530,000 $ 2,146,369 $ 5,676,369 |
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Storey Park

Community Development District

Proposed Budget
FY2027
Debt Service Fund
Series 2021

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 334,300 $ 307,615 $ 26,822 $ 334,437 $ 334,300
Interest 10,500 6,407 4,800 11,207 8,000
Carry Forward Surplus 161,442 173,022 - 173,022 186,997
Total Revenues $ 506,242 $ 487,044 $ 31,622 $ 518,666 $ 529,297
Expenditures:
Series 2021
Interest-12/15 $ 98,334 $ 98,334 $ - $ 98,334 $ 96,731
Principal -06/15 135,000 - 135,000 135,000 140,000
Interest-06/15 98,334 - 98,334 98,334 96,731
Total Expenditures $ 331,669 $ 98,334 $ 233,334 $ 331,669 $ 333,463
Other Sources/(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ (8,400) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ (8,400) $ - $ - $ = $ &

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 166,173 388,710 (201,712) 186,997 195,835

Interest-12/15/2027 $94,719
Total $94,719
Net Assessment $334,437
Collection Cost (6%) $21,347
Gross Assessment $355,784
Property Type Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total
Townhome - 25' 86 $633 $54,438
Single Family - 32" 76 $810 $61,560
Single Family - 40’ 77 $1,013 $78,001
Single Family - 50° 69 $1,266 $87,354
Single Family - 60" 49 $1,519 $74,431
[Total 357 $355,784]
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Storey Park Community Development District
Series 2021, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term Bonds Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual
6/15/26 _ $5,515,000 $§ 135000 $ 9833438 $ -
12/15/26  $5,380,000 $ - $ 9673125 $ 330,066
6/15/27  $5,380,000 $ 140,000 $ 96,73125 § -
12/15/27  $5,240,000 $ - $ 9471875 $ 331,450
6/15/28  $5,240,000 $ 145000 $ 9471875 § -
12/15/28  $5,095,000 $ - $ 9263438 § 332,353
6/15/29  $5,095,000 $ 150,000 $ 92,63438 § -
12/15/29  $4,945,000 $ - $ 9047813 $ 333,113
6/15/30  $4,945,000 $ 155000 $ 9047813 § -
12/15/30  $4,790,000 $ - $ 8825000 $ 333,728
6/15/31  $4,790,000 $ 160,000 $ 8825000 $ -
12/15/31  $4,630,000 $ - $ 8595000 $ 334,200
6/15/32  $4,630,000 $ 165000 $ 8595000 $ -
12/15/32  $4,465,000 $ - $ 8322750 $ 334,178
6/15/33  $4,465,000 $ 170,000 $ 8322750 $ -
12/15/33  $4,295,000 $ - $ 8042250 $ 333,650
6/15/34  $4,295,000 $ 175000 $ 8042250 $ -
12/15/34  $4,120,000 $ - $ 7753500 $ 332,958
6/15/35  $4,120,000 $ 180,000 $ 77,535.00 $ -
12/15/35  $3,940,000 $ - $ 7456500 $ 332,100
6/15/36  $3,940,000 $ 185000 $ 7456500 $ -
12/15/36  $3,755,000 $ - $ 7151250 $ 331,078
6/15/37  $3,755,000 $ 190,000 $ 7151250 $ -
12/15/37  $3,565,000 $ - $ 6837750 $ 329,890
6/15/38  $3,565,000 $ 200,000 $ 6837750 $ -
12/15/38  $3,365,000 $ - $ 6507750 $ 333,455
6/15/39  $3,365,000 $ 205000 $ 6507750 $ -
12/15/39  $3,160,000 $ - $ 61,695.00 $ 331,773
6/15/40  $3,160,000 $ 210,000 $ 61,695.00 $ -
12/15/40  $2,950,000 $ - $ 5823000 $ 329,925
6/15/41  $2,950,000 $ 220,000 $ 5823000 $ -
12/15/41  $2,730,000 $ - $ 5460000 $ 332,830
6/15/42  $2,730,000 $ 225000 $ 5460000 $ -
12/15/42  $2,505,000 $ - $ 5010000 $ 329,700
6/15/43  $2,505,000 $ 235000 $ 5010000 $ -
12/15/43  $2,270,000 $ - $ 4540000 $ 330,500
6/15/44  $2,270,000 $ 245000 $ 4540000 $ -
12/15/44  $2,025,000 $ - $ 40550000 $ 330,900
6/15/45  $2,025,000 $ 255000 $ 4050000 $ -
12/15/45  $1,770,000 $ - $ 3540000 $ 330,900
6/15/46  $1,770,000 $ 265000 $ 3540000 $ -
12/15/46  $1,505,000 $ - $ 3010000 $ 330,500
6/15/47  $1,505,000 $ 275000 $ 3010000 $ -
12/15/47  $1,230,000 $ - $ 2460000 $ 329,700
6/15/48  $1,230,000 $ 290,000 $ 2460000 $ -
12/15/48 § 940,000 $ - $ 18,800.00 $ 333,400
6/15/49 $ 940,000 $ 300,000 $ 1880000 $ -
12/15/49 $ 640,000 $ - $ 12,800.00 $ 331,600
6/15/50 $ 640,000 $ 315000 $ 1280000 $ -
12/15/50 $ 325,000 $ - $ 6,500.00 $ 334,300
6/15/51 $ 325,000 $ 325000 $ 6,500.00 $ 331,500

[ Totals $5515000 $ 3,114,744 $ 8,629,744 |
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Storey Park

Community Development District
Proposed Budget
FY2027
Debt Service Fund
Series 2022

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed

Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 203,549 $ 187,225 $ 16,325 $ 203,550 $ 203,549
Interest 5,500 3,815 3,000 6,815 4,500
Carry Forward Surplus 101,337 107,965 - 107,965 111,856
Total Revenues $ 310,386 $ 299,005 $ 19,325 $ 318,330 $ 319,905
Expenditures:

Series 2022

Interest-12/15 $ 73,690 $ 73,690 $ - $ 73,690 $ 72,521
Principal -06/15 55,000 - 55,000 55,000 55,000
Interest-06/15 73,690 - 73,690 73,690 72,521
Total Expenditures $ 202,380 $ 73,690 $ 128,690 $ 202,380 $ 200,043
Other Sources/(Uses)

Transfer In/(Out) $ (5,000) $ (4,094) $ - $ (4,094) $ (2,500)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ (5,000) $ (4,094) $ - $ (4,094) $ (2,500)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 103,006 221,221 (109,365) 111,856 117,362

Interest-12/15/2027 $71,353
Total $71,353
Net Assessment $203,714
Collection Cost (6%) $13,003
Gross Assessment $216,717
Property Type Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total
Townhome - 25' 65 $633 $41,127
Single Family - 32" 58 $810 $46,973
Single Family - 40’ 43 $1,013 $43,553
Single Family - 50° 54 $1,266 $68,361
Single Family - 60" 11 $1,519 $16,704
[Total 231 $216,717|
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Storey Park Community Development District
Series 2022, Special Assessment Bonds

(Term Bonds Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance Principal Interest Annual
6/15/26 $2,950,000 § 55,000 $ 73,690.00 $ -
12/15/26  $2,895,000 $ - $ 72,521.25 $ 201,211
6/15/27 $2,895,000 § 55000 $ 7252125 $ -
12/15/27  $2,840,000 $ - $ 71,35250 $ 198,874
6/15/28 $2,840,000 $ 60000 $ 7135250 $ -
12/15/28  $2,780,000 $ - $ 70,002.50 $ 201,355
6/15/29 $2,780,000 $ 65000 $ 70,002.50 $ -
12/15/29  $2,715,000 $ - $ 68,540.00 $ 203,543
6/15/30 $2,715,000 $§ 65000 $ 68,540.00 $ -
12/15/30  $2,650,000 $ - $ 67,077.50 $ 200,618
6/15/31 $2,650,000 $§ 70000 $ 67,077.50 $ -
12/15/31  $2,580,000 $ - $ 65,502.50 $ 202,580
6/15/32 $2,580,000 § 70000 $ 65,502.50 $ -
12/15/32  $2,510,000 $ - $ 63,927.50 $ 199,430
6/15/33 $2,510,000 $ 75,000 $ 63,92750 $ -
12/15/33  $2,435,000 $ - $ 62,052.50 $ 200,980
6/15/34  $2,435,000 $ 80,000 $ 6205250 $ -
12/15/34  $2,355,000 $ - $ 60,052.50 $ 202,105
6/15/35 $2,355,000 $ 85000 $ 60,052.50 $ -
12/15/35  $2,270,000 $ - $ 57,927.50 $ 202,980
6/15/36 $2,270,000 $ 85000 $ 57,92750 $ -
12/15/36  $2,185,000 $ - $ 55,802.50 $ 198,730
6/15/37 $2,185,000 $ 90,000 $ 55,802.50 $ -
12/15/37  $2,095,000 $ - $ 53,552.50 $ 199,355
6/15/38 $2,095,000 $ 95000 $ 53,552.50 $ -
12/15/38  $2,000,000 $ - $ 51,177.50 $ 199,730
6/15/39 $2,000,000 $ 100,000 $ 51,177.50 $ -
12/15/39  $1,900,000 $ - $ 4867750 $ 199,855
6/15/40 $1,900,000 $ 105000 $ 48,677.50 $ -
12/15/40  $1,795,000 $ - $  46,05250 $ 199,730
6/15/41 $1,795,000 $ 110,000 $ 46,052.50 $ -
12/15/41  $1,685,000 $ - $ 4330250 § 199,355
6/15/42 $1,685,000 $ 115000 $  43,302.50 $ -
12/15/42  $1,570,000 $ - $ 4042750 $ 198,730
6/15/43 $1,570,000 $ 125000 $ 4042750 $ -
12/15/43  $1,445,000 $ - $ 37,208.75 $ 202,636
6/15/44 $1,445,000 $§ 130,000 $ 37,208.75 $ -
12/15/44  $1,315,000 $ - $ 33,861.25 $ 201,070
6/15/45 $1,315,000 $ 135,000 $ 33,861.25 $ -
12/15/45 $1,180,000 $ - $ 30,385.00 $ 199,246
6/15/46  $1,180,000 $ 145000 $ 3038500 $ -
12/15/46  $1,035,000 $ - $ 26,651.25 $ 202,036
6/15/47 $1,035,000 $ 150,000 $ 26,651.25 $ -
12/15/47 $ 885,000 $ - $ 22,788.75 $ 199,440
6/15/48 $ 885,000 $ 160,000 $ 22,788.75 $ -
12/15/48 $ 725,000 $ - $ 18,668.75 $ 201,458
6/15/49 $ 725,000 $ 170,000 $ 18,668.75 $ -
12/15/49 $ 555,000 $ - $ 14,291.25 $ 202,960
6/15/50 $ 555,000 $ 175,000 $ 14,291.25 § -
12/15/50 $ 380,000 $ - $ 9,785.00 $ 199,076
6/15/51 $ 380,000 $§ 185,000 $ 9,785.00 $ -
12/15/51 $ 195,000 $ - $ 5,021.25 $ 199,806
6/15/52 $ 195,000 $§ 195,000 $ 502125 $ -
12/15/52  §$ - $ - $ - $ 200,021

[ Totals $2,950,000 $ 2,466,910 $  5416,910 |
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Storey Park

Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

March 31, 2026 - April 28, 2026

| Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund
4/2/26 1655-1656 6,580.80
4/10/26 1657-1659 16,080.00
4/16/26 1660-1670 104,305.18
4/22/26 1671-1672 1,891.77
128,857.75
Capital Reserve
4/10/26 5 39,900.00
39,900.00
Payroll
April 2026
David Grimm 50125 184.70
Matthew Antolovich 50126 184.70
Travis Smith 50127 80.08
Willem Boermans 50128 184.70
634.18

TOTAL

169,391.93




AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COMPUTER CHECK REA STER  RUN 4/ 28/ 26 PAGE 1
*** CHECK DATES 03/31/2026 - 04/28/2026 *** STOREY PARK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A GENERAL FUND
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK . ...
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
4/ 02/ 26 00028 3/ 05/ 26 9033 202602 320-53800-47300 * 1,213.38
| RRI GATI ON REPAI RS FEB26
3/ 16/ 26 9043 202603 320-53800- 47300 * 4,703. 42

EXTRA | RRI GATI ON REPAI RS
OVEGASCAPES | NC

" 4/02/26 00043  3/25/26 | NV32669 202603 320- 53800- 48100 * 664. 00
SECURI TY 3/ 17/ 26- 3/ 18/ 26
OFF DUTY MANAGEMENT | NC
4110/ 26 00012  3/31/26 235440 202603 320- 53800- 47000 * 3, 888. 00
AQUAI TC PLANT MGT MAR26

5, 916. 80 001655

664. 00 001656

APPLI ED AQUATI C MANAGEMENT | NC 3,888. 00 001657
4/ 10/ 26 00009  4/02/26 29165 202603 310-51300-32200 * 10, 200. 00
FY25 AUDI T SERVI CES
GRAU & ASSCOCI ATES 10, 200. 00 001658
4/ 10/ 26 00043 3/ 31/ 26 1NV32925 202603 320-53800- 48100 * 996. 00
SECURI TY 3/ 23/ 26-3/ 25/ 26
4/ 07/ 26 1 Nv33217 202603 320-53800- 48100 * 664. 00
SECURI TY 3/ 30/ 26-3/31/ 26
4/ 07/ 26 1 Nv33217 202604 320-53800- 48100 * 332.00
SECURI TY 04/ 01/ 2026
OFF DUTY MANAGEMENT | NC 1,992. 00 001659
4/ 16/ 26 00012  4/15/26 235792 202604 320-53800- 47000 * 3, 888. 00
AQAUTI C PLANT MGMTI APR26
APPLI ED AQUATI C MANAGEMENT | NC 3, 888. 00 001660
4/ 16/ 26 00002  4/01/26 294 202604 320-53800- 12000 * 1, 622. 25
FI ELD MANAGEMENT APR26
4/ 01/ 26 295 202604 310-51300- 34000 * 4, 055. 67
MANAGEMENT FEES APR26
4/ 01/ 26 295 202604 310-51300- 35200 * 108. 17
WEBSI TE ADM N FEE APR26
4/ 01/ 26 295 202604 310-51300-35100 * 162. 25
| NFORVATI ON TECH APR26
4/ 01/ 26 295 202604 310-51300- 31300 * 1,577.17
DI SSEM NATI ON FEE APR26
4/ 01/ 26 295 202604 310-51300-51000 * .39
OFFI CE SUPPLI ES APR26
4/ 01/ 26 295 202604 310-51300- 42000 * 8.03
POSTACE APR26
4/ 01/ 26 295 202604 310-51300- 42500 * 4.65
COPI ES APR26

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES 7,538.58 001661

STOR - STOREY PARK-  TVI SCARRA



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
*** CHECK DATES 03/31/2026 - 04/28/2026 *** STOREY PARK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A GENERAL FUND
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

4/ 16/ 26 00005

" 4/16/ 26 00028
" 4/16/ 26 00043

" 4/16/26 00047

"4/16/26 00015
"4/16/26 00015
"4/ 16/26 00015
"4/16/26 00015
"4/16/26 00015

" 4/22/26 00043

4/ 13/ 26 152007 202603 310-51300- 31500
FY25 AUDI T MATTERS

4/ 13/ 26 152007 202603 310 51300- 31500
ATTEND BOARD MEETI NG

4/ 13/ 26 1%07 202603 310-51300- 31500

FI REWORKS AGREEMENT
LATHAM LUNA EDEN AND BEAUDI NE LLP

_4ioi/26'9966 202604 320- 53800 46200

ANDSCAPE MAI NT APR2
OVEGASCAPES | NC

4/ 14/ 26 II\N33529 202604 320 53800 48100
SECURI TY 4/6/26 - 4/8/26
CFF DUTY MANAGEI\/ENT INC
4/ 14/ 26 20500006 202603 310 51300 31100
OARD MEETI NG PARKI NG NA|
4/ 14/ 26 20500006 202604 310-51300- 31100
POND K-1 VEI R REVI EW
PAPE- DAV\SO\I OO\ISULTI NG ENGI NEER LLC
4/ 15/ 26 04152026 202604 300 20700 10000
FY26 DEBT SERVI CE SER2015
ST(]QEY PARK CDD C/ O REG| O\IS BANK
4/ 15/ 26 04152026 202604 300 20700 10100
FY26 DEBT SERVI CE SER2018
STOQEY PARK CDD CY O REG O\IS BANK
4/ 15/ 26 04152026 202604 300 20700 10200
FY26 DEBT SERVI CE SER2019
ST(]?EY PARK CDD CY O REG O\JS BANK
4/ 15/ 26 04152026 202604 300 20700 10500
FY26 DEBT SERVI CE SER2021
STO?EY PARK (JDD C/ O REG O\IS BANK
4/ 15/ 26 04152026 202604 300 20700 10600
FY26 DEBT SERVI CE SER2022
STO?EY PARK CDD C‘J O REG O\JS BANK
4/ 21/ 26 INV33879 202604 320 53800 48100
SECURI TY 4/ 13/ 26- 4/ 16/ 26
OFF DUTY MANAGEMENT | NC

STOR - STOREY PARK-  TVI SCARRA

RUN

43,

17,
6
6,
9,

5,

4/ 28/ 26

AMOUNT

197.
693.
400.

996.

771.
380.

996.

507.

248.
945.
686.
357.

695.

50
59
00

1,291.09
43,507. 78

996. 00

_1,151.25
17, 248. 37
_6,945. 42
_6,686.09
_9,857.38

5, 695. 22

001662
001663

001664

90}6?5
90}6?6
90}6?7
90}6?8
?0}6?9
90}6?0

001671



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
*** CHECK DATES 03/31/2026 - 04/28/2026 *** STOREY PARK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A GENERAL FUND
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

4/ 22/ 26 00001  3/10/26 OSA25182 202603 310-51300- 48000
NOT OF RULE DEVELOPMENT
3/ 16/ 26 OSA27894 202603 310-51300- 48000
NOT OF RULEMAKI NG HEARI NG
3/ 31/ 26 0OSA38838 202603 310-51300- 48000
NOT OF BOS MEETI NG 4/7/ 26

STCOR - STOREY PARK-

TRI BUNE PUBLI SHI NG COVPANY LLC DBA

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REAQ STER

TVI SCARRA

RUN 4/ 28/ 26

AMOUNT

231.16
415. 96
248. 65

128, 857. 75
128, 857. 75

895. 77 001672



AP300R

Y
*** CHECK DATES 03/31/2026 - 04/28/2026 *** STOREY PARK - CAPI TAL RESERVE

BANK B CAPI TAL RESERVE

... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

2/ 10/ 26 38718 202602 320-53800- 60000
STOP BARS/ CROSSWALK/ CURBS

CHECK VEND#
DATE

4/ 10/ 26 00001

TOTAL FOR BANK B
TOTAL FOR REG STER

STOR - STOREY PARK- TVI SCARRA

EAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

FAUSNI GHT STRI PE & LI NE | NC.

RUN 4/ 28/ 26 PAGE 1
STATUS AMOUNT ... CHECK. . ...
AMOUNT #
* 39, 900. 00
39, 900. 00 000005
39, 900. 00
39, 900. 00
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Storey Park

Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
March 31, 2026
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Storey Park
Community Development District
Balance Sheet
March 31, 2026

General Capital Reserve Debt Service Capital Projects Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash - Truist $ 183,977 $ 24,096 $ - $ - $ 208,072
Investments:
Series 2015
Reserve - - 362,546 - 362,546
Revenue - - 817,510 - 817,510
Interest - - 64 - 64
Sinking Fund - - 71 - 71
General Redemption - - 1,600 - 1,600
Prepayment - - 17,119 - 17,119
Series 2018
Reserve - - 75,741 - 75,741
Revenue - - 315,327 - 315,327
Interest - - 244 - 244
Sinking Fund - - 38 - 38
General Redemption - - 73 - 73
Series 2019
Reserve - - 121,588 - 121,588
Revenue - - 327,677 - 327,677
Interest - - 23 - 23
Sinking Fund - - 74 - 74
Prepayment - - 1 - 1
Principal - - 40 - 40
Series 2021
Reserve - - 169,810 - 169,810
Revenue - - 392,007 - 392,007
Interest - - 30 - 30
Sinking Fund - - 63 - 63
Construction - - - 21,139 21,139
Series 2022
Reserve - - 103,349 - 103,349
Revenue - - 223,289 - 223,289
Interest - - 22 - 22
Sinking Fund - - 26 - 26
Construction - - - 15,000 15,000
SBA - Operating 804,142 - - - 804,142
SBA - Capital Reserve - 578,188 - - 578,188
SBA - OCPS - 31,766 - - 31,766
Prepaid Expenses - - - - -
Total Assets $ 988,118 $ 634,050 $ 2,928,332 $ 36,139 $ 4,586,639
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 25,287 $ 39,900 $ - $ - $ 65,187
Total Liabilities $ 25,287 $ 39,900 $ - $ = $ 65,187
Fund Balances:
Assigned For Debt Service 2015 $ - $ - $ 1,198,909 $ - $ 1,198,909
Assigned For Debt Service 2018 - - 391,423 - 391,423
Assigned For Debt Service 2019 - - 449,403 - 449,403
Assigned For Debt Service 2021 - - 561,911 - 561,911
Assigned For Debt Service 2022 - - 326,686 - 326,686
Assigned For Capital Projects 2021 - - - 21,139 21,139
Assigned For Capital Projects 2022 - - - 15,000 15,000
Unassigned 962,832 594,150 - - 1,556,982
Total Fund Balances $ 962,832 $ 594,150 $ 2,928,332 $ 36,139 $ 4,521,452

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity 2,928,332 4,586,639



Storey Park

Community Development District

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 1,191,240 $ 1,095,891 $ 1,095,891 -
Interest 18,000 9,000 8,815 (185)
Total Revenues $ 1,209,240 $ 1,104,891 $ 1,104,706 (185)
Expenditures:
Admini L
Supervisor Fees $ 12,000 $ 6,000 $ 4,600 1,400
FICA Expense 918 459 352 107
Engineering Fees 12,000 6,000 12,168 (6,168)
Attorney 25,000 12,500 5,042 7,458
Arbitrage 1,800 600 600 -
Dissemination Agent 18,926 9,463 9,463 0)
Annual Audit 10,200 10,200 10,200 -
Trustee Fees 17,500 - - -
Assessment Administration 8,111 8,111 8,111 -
Management Fees 48,668 24,334 24,334 0)
Information Technology 1,947 974 974 -
Website Maintenance 1,298 649 649 0)
Telephone 100 50 - 50
Postage 750 375 421 (46)
Printing & Binding 750 375 14 361
Insurance 8,553 8,553 7,588 965
Legal Advertising 2,500 1,250 896 354
Other Current Charges 700 350 343 7
Office Supplies 100 50 2 48
Property Taxes - - 153 (153)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 175 175 -
Total Administrative: $ 171,996 $ 90,468 $ 86,083 4,384




Storey Park

Community Development District
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
0 ion & Mai
Field Management $ 19,467 $ 9,734 $ 9,734 -
Property Insurance 29,179 29,179 21,520 7,659
Electric 3,000 1,500 728 772
Streetlights 263,140 131,570 114,434 17,136
Water & Sewer 56,400 28,200 23,108 5,092
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 522,093 261,047 261,047 0)
Landscape - Contingency 20,000 10,000 2,375 7,625
Lake Maintenance 46,656 23,328 23,328 -
Mitigation Monitoring & Maintenance 13,750 6,875 - 6,875
Irrigation Repairs 25,000 12,500 18,978 (6,478)
Repairs & Maintenance 20,000 10,000 1,780 8,220
Roadways & Sidewalks 15,000 7,500 3,410 4,090
Trail & Boardwalk Maintenance 7,500 3,750 - 3,750
Dog Park Maintenance 5,000 2,500 5,340 (2,840)
Operating Supplies 1,500 750 - 750
Pressure Washing 7,500 3,750 7,500 (3,750)
Signage 8,619 4,310 10,555 (6,246)
Enhanced Traffic Enforcement 39,500 19,750 24,568 (4,818)
Contingency 1,977 989 - 989
Total Maintenance - Shared Expenses $ 1,105,281 $ 567,230 $ 528,404 38,826
Reserves
Capital Reserve Transfer $ 89,892 $ 89,892 $ 89,892 -
Total Reserves $ 89,892 $ 89,892 $ 89,892 -
Total Expenditures $ 1,367,169 $ 747,590 $ 704,379 43,210
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) (157,929) 400,327
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 157,929 $ 562,505
Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 962,832




Storey Park
Community Development District

Month to Month

Oct Dec Jan Feb Mar pr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total

Revenues;

Special Assessments $ - $ 51,488 § 110,328 § 76,100 $ 829,346 § 28,630 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,095,891
Interest 1,205 912 676 1,033 2,007 2,982 - - - - - - 8,815
Total Revenues $ 1,205 $ 52,400 $ 111,004 $ 77,134 $ 831,352 $ 31,612 § o $ © $ o $ o $ © $ o $ 1,104,706
Expenditures:

Admini S

Supervisor Fees $ 800 $ 1,200 $ - $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 600 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 4,600
FICA Expense 61 92 - 77 77 46 - - - - - - 352
Engineering Fees 1,619 240 1,669 7,149 720 771 - - - - - - 12,168
Attorney 1,272 822 212 893 553 1,291 - - - - - - 5,042
Arbitrage 600 - - - - - - - - - - - 600
Dissemination Agent 1,577 1,577 1,577 1,577 1,577 1,577 - - - - - - 9,463
Annual Audit - - - - - 10,200 - - - - - - 10,200
Trustee Fees - - - - - - N - - - - - N
Assessment Administration 8,111 - - - - - - - - - - - 8,111
Management Fees 4,056 4,056 4,056 4,056 4,056 4,056 - - - - - - 24,334
Information Technology 162 162 162 162 162 162 - - - - - - 974
Website Maintenance 108 108 108 108 108 108 - - - - - - 649
Telephone - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Postage 117 47 27 73 9 147 - - - - - - 421
Printing & Binding 1 3 3 - - 7 - - - - - - 14
Insurance 7,588 - - - - - - - - - - - 7,588
Legal Advertising - - - - - 896 - - - - - - 896
Other Current Charges 44 95 67 46 45 45 - - - - - - 343
Office Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 1 - - - - - - 2
Property Taxes - - - - - 153 - - - - - - 153
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 - - - - - - - - - - - 175
Total Administrative: $ 26293 $ 8,402 § 7,881 §$ 15,140 $ 8,307 $ 20,061 § o $ o $ = $ o $ © $ o $ 86,083




Storey Park
Community Development District

Month to Month

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total

Operation & Maintenance

Field Management $ 1,622 $ 1,622 $ 1,622 $ 1,622 $ 1,622 $ 1,622 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 9,734
Property Insurance 21,520 - - - - - - - - - - - 21,520
Electric 119 122 116 133 125 114 - - - - - - 728
Streetlights 20,792 16,755 22,457 15,232 18,851 20,346 - - - - - - 114,434
Water & Sewer 3,429 4,398 4,957 3,996 3,070 3,258 - - - - - - 23,108
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 43,508 43,508 43,508 43,508 43,508 43,508 - - - - - - 261,047
Landscape - Contingency - 500 - 1,875 - - - - - - - - 2,375
Lake Maintenance 3,888 3,888 3,888 3,888 3,888 3,888 - - - - - - 23,328
Mitigation Monitoring & Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Irrigation Repairs 6,205 - 2,836 1,947 3,287 4,703 - - - - - - 18978
Repairs & Maintenance - - 1,580 - - 200 - - - - - - 1,780
Roadways & Sidewalks 1,485 - 885 - 665 375 - - - - - - 3,410
Trail & Boardwalk Maintenance - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Dog Park Maintenance 685 465 2,785 1,405 - - - - - - - - 5,340
Operating Supplies - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Pressure Washing - - 7,500 - - - - - - - - - 7,500
Signage 725 - 375 3,602 5,853 - - - - - - - 10,555
Enhanced Traffic Enforcement 3,984 3,652 4,648 3,984 3,984 4,316 - - - - - - 24,568
Contingency - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Mai - Shared Expenses $ 107,962 $ 74,911 $ 97,157 $ 81,192 $ 84,853 § 82,330 $ o $ o $ o $ 0 $ S $ o $ 528,404
Reserves

Capital Reserve Transfer $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 89,892 § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 89,892
Total Reserves $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 89,892 $§ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 89,892
Total Expenditures $ 134,254 $ 83,313 $ 105,038 $ 96,331 $ 183,053 $ 102,390 $ - $ o $ o $ - $ - $ o $ 704,379

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) (133,049) (30,913) (19,198) 648,300 (70,778)




Storey Park

Community Development District
Capital Reserve Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Transfer In $ 89,892 $ 89,892 $ 89,892 $ -
Interest 12,000 6,000 10,736 4,736
Total Revenues $ 101,892 $ 95,892 $ 100,628 $ 4,736
Expenditures:
Contingency $ 600 $ 300 $ 246 $ 54
Capital Outlay 161,796 80,898 44,220 36,678
Total Expenditures $ 162,396 $ 81,198 $ 44,466 $ 36,732
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) (60,504)
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 548,449 $ 537,988
Fund Balance - Ending $ 487,945 $ 594,150




Storey Park

Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2015

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 616,298 567,024 $ 567,024 $ -
Special Assessments - Prepayments - 17,040 17,040
Interest 24,000 12,000 15,424 3,424
Total Revenues $ 640,298 579,024 $ 599,488 $ 20,464
Expenditures:
Series 2015
Interest-11/01 $ 193,669 193,669 $ 193,666 $ 3
Principal -11/01 215,000 215,000 215,000 -
Interest-05/01 188,831 - -
Total Expenditures $ 597,500 408,669 $ 408,666 $ 3
Other Sources/(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - - $ - $ -
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $ 42,798 $ 190,822
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 648,401 $ 1,008,086
Fund Balance - Ending $ 691,199 $ 1,198,909




Storey Park

Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 248,827 $ 228,324 $ 228,324 $ -
Interest 6,000 3,000 4,387 1,387
Total Revenues $ 254,827 $ 231,324 $ 232,712 $ 1,387
Expenditures:
Series 2018
Interest-12/15 $ 82,838 $ 82,838 $ 82,838 $ -
Principal -06/15 80,000 - - -
Interest-06/15 82,838 - - -
Total Expenditures $ 245,675 $ 82,838 $ 82,838 $ -
Other Sources/(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ s

Excess Revenues (Expenditures)

Fund Balance - Beginning $ 163,519 $ 241,549

Fund Balance - Ending $ 172,671 $ 391,423




Storey Park

Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2019
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 238,964 $ 219,799 $ 219,799 -
Interest 8,000 4,000 5,531 1,531
Total Revenues $ 246,964 $ 223,799 $ 225,330 1,531
Expenditures:

Series 2019

Interest-12/15 $ 75,275 $ 75,275 $ 75,275 -
Principal -06/15 90,000 - - -
Interest-06/15 75,275 - - R
Total Expenditures $ 240,550 $ 75,275 $ 75,275 -
Other Sources/(Uses)

Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ R R
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ = $ o =

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 150,055

Fund Balance - Beginning $ 169,500 $ 299,348

Fund Balance - Ending $ 175,914 $ 449,403




Storey Park

Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 334,300 $ 307,615 $ 307,615 -
Interest 10,500 5,250 6,407 1,157
Total Revenues $ 344,800 $ 312,865 $ 314,022 1,157
Expenditures:
Series 2021
Interest-12/15 $ 98,334 $ 98,334 $ 98,334 -
Principal -06/15 135,000 - -
Interest-06/15 98,334 - -
Total Expenditures $ 331,669 $ 98,334 $ 98,334 -
Other Sources/(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ (8,400) $ (4,200) $ - (4,200)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ (8,400) $ (4,200) $ - (4,200)
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $ 4,731 $ 215,688
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 161,442 $ 346,224
Fund Balance - Ending $ 166,173 $ 561,911
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Storey Park

Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments $ 203,549 $ 187,225 $ 187,225 -
Interest 5,500 2,750 3,815 1,065
Total Revenues $ 209,049 $ 189,975 $ 191,040 1,065
Expenditures:
Series 2022
Interest-12/15 $ 73,690 $ 73,690 $ 73,690 -
Principal -06/15 55,000 - - -
Interest-06/15 73,690 - - -
Total Expenditures $ 202,380 $ 73,690 $ 73,690 -
Other Sources/(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ (5,000) $ (2,500) $ (4,094) 1,594
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ (5,000) $ (2,500) $ (4,094) 1,594
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $ 1,669 $ 113,256
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Storey Park

Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Interest $ - $ - $ 395 $ 395
Total Revenues $ - $ = $ 395 $ 395
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ = $ -
Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ =
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $ - $ 395
Fund Balance - Beginning $ = $ 20,744
Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 21,139
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Storey Park

Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund - Series 2022
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending March 31, 2026

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Interest $ - $ - $ 235 $ 235
Total Revenues $ = $ = $ 235 $ 235
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay $ - $ - $ - $
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ = $ -
Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ 4,094 $ (4,094)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ 4,094 $ (4,094)
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $ - $ 4,329
Fund Balance - Beginning $ = $ 10,670
Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 15,000
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Storey Park
Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report

SERIES 2015, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS
(ASSESSMENT AREA ONE PROJECT)

INTEREST RATES:

4.000%, 4.500%,5.000%, 5.125%

MATURITY DATE: 11/1/2045
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 509 OF MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $303,522
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $362,546
BONDS OUTSTANDING -9/30/15 $9,210,000
LESS: PRINCIPALPAYMENT 11/1/16 ($90,000)
LESS: PRINCIPALPAYMENT 11/1/17 ($155,000)
LESS: PRINCIPALPAYMENT 11/1/18 ($160,000)
LESS: PRINCIPALPAYMENT 11/1/19 ($170,000)
LESS: PRINCIPALPAYMENT 11/1/20 ($175,000)
LESS: PRINCIPALPAYMENT 11/1/21 ($180,000)
LES! ($10,000)
LESS: ($190,000)
LES! ($200,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 11/1/24 ($205,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 11/1/25 ($215,000)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $7,460,000
SERIES 2018, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS
(ASSESSMENT AREA TWO PROJECT)
INTEREST RATES: 3.750%, 4.375%, 4.875%, 5.000%
MATURITY DATE: 6/15/2048
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 25% OF MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $62,200
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $75,741
BONDS OUTSTANDING - 5/22/18 $3,865,000
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/19 ($65,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/20 ($65,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/21 ($65,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/22 ($70,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/23 ($70,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/24 ($75,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/25 ($80,000)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $3,375,000
SERIES 2019, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS
(ASSESSMENT AREA THREE PROJECT)
INTEREST RATES: 3.500%, 3.750%, 4.250%, 4.400%
MATURITY DATE: 6/15/2049
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 509% OF MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $119,695
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $121,588
BONDS OUTSTANDING - 5/31/19 $3,995,000
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/20 ($70,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/21 ($75,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/22 ($75,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/23 ($80,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/24 ($80,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/25 ($85,000)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $3,530,000
SERIES 2021, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS
(ASSESSMENT AREA FOUR PROJECT)
INTEREST RATES: 2.375%, 2.875%, 3.300%, 4.400%
MATURITY DATE: 6/15/2051
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 509% OF MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $167,150
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $169,810
BONDS OUTSTANDING - 6/15/21 $6,030,000
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/22 ($125,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/23 ($125,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/24 ($130,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/25 ($135,000)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $5,515,000
SERIES 2022, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS
(ASSESSMENT AREA FIVE PROJECT)
INTEREST RATES: 4.250%, 4.500%, 5.000%, 5.150%
MATURITY DATE: 6/15/2052
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 509 OF MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $101,774
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $103,349
BONDS OUTSTANDING -9/15/22 $3,105,000
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/23 ($50,000)
LESS: PRINCIPALPAYMENT 6/15/24 ($50,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 6/15/25 ($55,000)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $2,950,000
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Storey Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2026

Gross Assessments  $ 1,267,495.00 $ 655813.00 $ 264,077.00 $ 254,217.00 $ 355784.00 $ 216,542.05 $ 3,013,928.05
NetAssessments  $ 1,191,44530 §$ 616,464.22 § 24823238 § 23896398 § 33443696 $ 203,549.53 §$ 2,833,092.37
ONROLL ASSESSMENTS
42.05% 21.76% 8.76% 843% 11.80% 7.18% 100.00%
2015 Debt 2018 Debt 2019 Debt 2021 Debt 2022 Debt
Date Distribution ~ Gross Amount  Commissions  Discount/Penalty Interest Net Receipts 0&M Portion Service Asmt Service Asmt Service Asmt Service Asmt Service Asmt
11/10/25 ACH $7,031.29 $369.14 $0.00 $0.00 $6,662.15 $2,801.74 $1,449.64 $583.73 $561.94 $786.44 $478.66 $6,662.15
11/20/25 ACH $14,198.00 $1,459.99 $567.92 $0.00 $12,170.09 $5,118.08 $2,648.14 $1,066.33 $1,026.52 $1,436.64 $874.39 $12,170.10
11/25/25 ACH $107,915.12 $0.00 $4,316.58 $0.00 $103,598.54 $43,567.94 $22,542.43 $9,077.19 $8,738.27 $12,229.46 $7,443.26 $103,598.55
12/05/25 ACH $136,596.26 $0.00 $5,463.84 $0.00 $131,132.42 $55,147.20 $28,533.64 $11,489.68 $11,060.68 $15,479.74 $9,421.49 $131,132.43
12/15/25 ACH $30,403.41 $0.00 $1,216.14 $0.00 $29,187.27 $12,274.59 $6,350.98 $2,557.36 $2,461.87 $3,445.46 $2,097.02 $29,187.28
12/22/25 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.99 $1,500.99 $631.24 $326.61 $131.52 $126.60 $177.19 $107.84 $1,501.00
12/22/25 ACH $104,711.52 $0.00 $4,188.45 $0.00 $100,523.07 $42,274.56 $21,873.23 $8,807.72 $8,478.86 $11,866.41 $7,222.29 $100,523.07
01/15/26 ACH $188,495.69 $0.00 $7,539.80 $0.00 $180,955.89 $76,100.25 $39,374.94 $15,855.15 $15,263.16 $21,361.23 $13,001.16 $180,955.89
02/13/26 ACH $2,054,238.90 $0.00 $82,169.60 $0.00 $1,972,069.30 $829,345.60 $429,110.67 $172,790.50 $166,338.92 $232,796.10 $141,687.50 $1,972,069.29
03/13/26 ACH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,922.13 $4,922.13 $2,069.98 $1,071.03 $431.27 $415.17 $581.04 $353.64 $4,922.13
03/13/26 ACH $65,786.97 $0.00 $2,631.48 $0.00 $63,155.49 $26,559.78 $13,742.26 $5,533.61 $5,327.00 $7,455.29 $4,537.54 $63,155.48
04/15/26 ACH $82,288.45 $0.00 $3,019.92 $0.00 $79,268.53 $33,336.05 $17,248.37 $6,945.42 $6,686.09 $9,357.38 $5,695.22 $79,268.53
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL $2,791,665.61 $ 1,829.13 § 111,113.73 $ 6,423.12 $ 2,685,145.87 $ 1,129,227.01 $ 584,271.94 § 23526948 $ 226485.08 $ 316,972.38 $ 192,920.01 $ 2,685,145.90

Net Percent Collected
Balance Remaining to Collect

94.78%
$ 147,946.50
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Karen Castor Dentel Supervisor of Elections Orange County—Florida

Mapping Department

soemapping@ocfelections.gov

April 15, 2026

Jason Showe, District Manager
Storey Park CDD

Governmental Management Services
219 East Livingston Street

Orlando, FL 32801

To whom it may concern,

Per the requirements of Chapter 190.006, Florida Statutes, the Orange County
Supervisor of Elections Office Mapping Department has determined the number
of registered voters in the district as of April 15,2026. Our research is based on
the most recent legal description provided to us by the District Office.

As of April 15,2026, there are 2,867 registered voter(s) in the
Storey Park CDD.

A map and list of addresses can be provided upon request. Please contact
the Mapping Department at 407-254-6554 with any questions.

Sincerely,

Mapping Department

Orange County Supervisor of Elections
Phone: 407-254-6554

119 W. Kaley Street

Orlando, FL 32806
soemapping@ocfelections.gov

VOTE!

119 West Kaley Street, Orlando, Florida 32806
& PO. Box 562001, Orlando, Florida 32856 ., 407.836.2070 g 407.254.6598 @ ocfelections.gov
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2026 SPECIAL DISTRICTS QUALIFYING PROCEDURE
Qualifying Period — Noon, Monday, June 8, 2026 - Noon, Friday, June12, 2026

(Dates are subject to change)

Special District Candidates who WILL NOT incur election expenses or contributions
will do the following:

1. Present the items listed below during the qualifying period

Form 1 - Statement of Financial Interest

Form DS-DE 302NP Candidate Oath — Nonpartisan Office

Notice of Intent Special District Candidate

Qualifying fee of $25.00 or

25 valid petitions (deadline to submit candidate petitions is Noon, Monday, May 11, 2026)

Special District Candidates who WILL incur election expenses or contributions must
do the following:

1. File DS-DE9 Appointment of Campaign Treasurer/Designation of Campaign Depository (open campaign account).
This must be completed prior to accepting campaign contributions and making campaign expenditures, (section
99.061(3), F.S.).

2. Read Chapter 106 of the Florida Statutes and submit a DS-DE84 Statement of Candidate.
3. File required campaign treasurer’s reports
4. Present qualifying documents during the qualifying period.

Form 1 - Statement of Financial Interest

Form DS-DE 302NP Candidate Oath — Nonpartisan Office

Notice of Intent Special District Candidate

Qualifying fee of $25.00 or

25 valid petitions (deadline to submit candidate petitions is Noon, Monday, May 11, 2026)

Candidates Paying the Qualifying Fee:

All special district candidates, except a person certified to qualify by the petition method or seeking to qualify as a write-in
candidate, must pay the qualifying fee of $25.00.

The qualifying fee for a special district candidate is not required to be drawn upon the candidate’s campaign account.

Candidates Qualifying by Petition Method:

Special district candidates need 25 valid signatures of qualified electors within the district. There is a fee of 10 cents per
petition to be paid to the Supervisor of Elections for the cost of verifying the signature. The fee must be paid at the time the
petitions are submitted.

The deadline for submitting candidate petitions is Noon, Monday, May 11, 2026.

Special district candidates are not required to file Form DS-DE 9 prior to collecting signatures.

See Section 99.061(3), Florida Statutes.
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